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MONDAY, JUNE 18, 1984 

SESSION OF 1984 168TH OF TME GENERAL ASSEMBLY No. 43 

SENATE 
MONDAY, June 18, 1984. 

The Senate met at 2:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Saving 
Time. 

The PRESIDENT (Lieutenant Governor William W. 
Scranton III) in the Chair. 

PRAYER 

The Chaplain, Pastor LARRY McCONNELL, of Paradise 
Evangelical Lutheran Church, Spring Grove, offered the fol
lowing prayer: 

Lord, listen to my prayer. 
We're late and I;m tired, and I look at the Calendar and it 

makes me even more exhausted. I'm not really sure I'm ready 
for another week of deliberation, debate and decision; trying 
to please everyone and, yet, knowing that at the same time, I 
incur the wrath of others. 

I'm often torn between my party, my friends, my family, 
the people I represent and my own conscience. And, Lord, 
what bothers me the most is that I must keep Your will in 
mind as well and that makes me uncomfortable many times. 

Guide me and refresh me today, Lord, as we discuss so 
many issues. Help me to keep the welfare of the people fore
most in my mind that I may be an important instrument of 
Yours in the service of my state and my country. Amen. 

The PRESIDENT. The Chair thanks Pastor McConnell 
who is the guest this week of Senator Hess. 

JOURNAL APPROVED 

The PRESIDENT. A quorum of the Senate being present, 
the Clerk will read the Journal of the preceding Session of 
June 13, 1984. 

The Clerk proceeded to read the Journal of the preceding 
Session, when, on motion of Senator JUBELIRER, further 
reading was dispensed with, and the Journal was approved. 

LEGISLATIVE LEA VE 

Senator SCANLON. Mr. President, I am requesting tem
porary legislative leave for today's Session for Senator Rocks 
who should be here by 4:00 p.m. 

The PRESIDENT. Is there objection to temporary legisla
tive leave for Senator Rocks? The Chair hears none, and that 
leave is granted. 

LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Senator JUBELIRER asked and obtained leave of absence 
for Senator STREET, for today's Session, for personal 
reasons. 

Senator SCANLON asked and obtained leave of absence 
for Senator ROSS, for today's Session, for personal reasons. 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE GOVERNOR 

APPROVAL OF SENATE BILLS 

The PRESIDENT laid before the Senate communications 
in writing from His Excellency, the Governor of the Com
monwealth, advising that the following Senate Bills had been 
approved and signed by the Governor: 

SB 298 and 455. 

NOMINATIONS BY THE GOVERNOR 
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 

The PRESIDENT laid before the Senate the following 
communications in writing from His Excellency, the Gover
nor of the Commonwealth, which were read as follows, and 
referred to the Committee on Rules and Executive Nomina
tions: 

MEMBER OF THE STATE BOARD 
OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS 

June 13, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Wanda K. Smith (Public 
Member), 327 Center Street, Swedesburg 19405, Montgomery 
County, Nineteenth Senatorial District, for appointment as a 
member of the State Board of Chiropractic Examiners, to serve 
until January 8, 1985, and until her successor is appointed and 
qualified, but not longer than six months beyond that period, vice 
Basil C. Scott, Sharon, resigned. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

DISTRICT JUSTICE 

June 13, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
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In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Fred H. vonWolffradt, 
R. D. 2, Box 239-A, Athens 18810, Bradford County, Twenty
third Senatorial District, for appointment as District Justice in 
and for the County of Bradford, Magisterial District 42-3-02, to 
serve until the first Monday of January, 1986, vice Joseph L. 
Yanuzzi, deceased. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

DISTRICT JUSTICE 

June 13, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Michael A. Stewart, 1612 
Briggs Street, Harrisburg 17103, Dauphin County, Fifteenth Sen
atorial District, for appointment as District Justice in and for the 
County of Dauphin, Magisterial District 12-1-04, to serve until 
the first Monday of January, 1986, vice Joseph S. Pinamonti, 
Jr., resigned. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF 
PENNSYLVANIA COUNCIL ON THE ARTS 

June 18, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Wilver D. Stargell, 7232 
Thomas Boulevard, Pittsburgh 15208, Allegheny County, Forty
third Senatorial District, for appointment as a member of the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Council on the Arts, to serve 
until July 1, 1986, and until his successor has been appointed and 
qualified, vice Cathryn L. Irvis, Pittsburgh, whose term expired. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE ST ATE PLANNING BOARD 

June 18, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 

for the advice and consent of the Senate Edward M. Mead, 800 
West Dutch RQad, Fairview 16415, Erie County, Forty-ninth 
Senatorial District, for appointment as a member of the State 
Planning Board, to serve until December 13, 1985, and until his 
successor is appointed and qualified, vice Thomas B. King, 
Ph.D., State College, resigned. · 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

RECALL COMMUNICATION 
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 

The PRESIDENT laid before the Senate the following 
communication in writing from His Excellency, the Governor 
of the Commonwealth, which was read as follows, and 
referred to the Committee on Rules and Executive Nomina

tions: 

MEMBER OF THE STATE PLANNING BOARD 

June 18, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In accordance with the power and authority vested in me as 
Governor of the Commonwealth, I do hereby recall my nomina
tion dated June 18, 1984 for the appointment of Edward M. 
Mead, 800 West Dutch Road, Fairview 16415, Erie County, 
Forty-ninth Senatorial District, as a member of the State Plan
ning Board, to serve until December 13, 1985, and until his suc
cessor is appointed and qualified, vice Thomas B. King, Ph.D., 
State College, resigned. 

I respectfully request the return to me of the official message 
of nomination on the premises. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

HOUSE MESSAGES 

HOUSE RECEDES FROM AMENDMENT 

The Clerk of the House of Representatives informed the 
Senate that the House recedes from Amendment Al370, 
Section 2, nonconcurred in by the Senate to SB 1045. 

SENATE BILL RETURNED WITH AMENDMENTS 

The Clerk of the House of Representatives returned to the 
Senate SB 1152, with the information that the House has 
passed the same with amendments in which the concurrence 
of the Senate is requested. 

The PRESIDENT. The bill, as amended, will be placed on 
the Calendar. 

HOUSE BILLS FOR CONCURRENCE 

The Clerk of the House of Representatives presented to the 
Senate the following bills for concurrence, which were 
referred to the committees indicated: 

June 14, 1984 

HB 1980- Committee on Judiciary. 
HB 2095 - Committee on Transportation. 

June 15, 1984 

HB 2247 - Committee on Law and Justice. 

GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 

BILLS INTRODUCED AND REFERRED 

The PRESIDENT laid before the Senate the following 
Senate Bills numbered, entitled and referred as follows, which 
were read by the Clerk: 

June 14, 1984 

Senator TILGHMAN presented to the Chair SB 1424, 
entitled: 

An Act providing for the capital budget for the fiscal year 
1984-1985. 

Which was committed to the Committee on APPROPRI
ATIONS, June 14, 1984. 

Senator HOLL presented to the Chair SB 1425, entitled: 
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An Act authorizing the creation of indebtedness of 
$30,000,000 for the rehabilitation of State and local parks; defin
ing the powers and duties of certain offices, agencies and munici
palities; providing for the allotment of proceeds hereunder 
including Commonwealth grants; prescribing standards; and 
making appropriations. 

Which was committed to the Committee on ENVIRON
MENT AL RESOURCES AND ENERGY, June 14, 1984. 

Senators EARLY and SCANLON presented to the Chair 
SB 1426, entitled: 

An act authorizing and directing the Department of General 
Services, with the approval of the Governor and the Department 
of Public Welfare, to convey to the Kilbuck Township-Ohio 
Township Sanitary Authority approximately seven acres of land 
in Kilbuck Township, Allegheny County, Pennsylvania. 

Which was committed to the Committee on STATE GOV
ERNMENT, June 14, 1984. 

June 15, 1984 

Senators PECORA, LYNCH, HELFRICK, MUSTO, 
SHAFFER, LLOYD, REIBMAN, FISHER, CORMAN and 
HOPPER presented to the Chair SB 1427, entitled: 

An Act providing for the administration of a multipurpose 
program for displaced homemakers; further providing for 
powers and duties of the Department of Education; and making 
an appropriation. 

Which was committed to the Committee on EDUCA
TION, June 15, 1984. 

Senators PECORA, KRATZER, ANDREZESKI, 
FISHER, CORMAN and HOPPER presented to the Chair 
SB 1428, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of October 10, 1974 (P. L. 705, No. 
235), entitled "Lethal Weapons Training Act," exempting full
time police officers of municipal authorities from the require
ments which apply to privately employed agents. 

Which was committed to the Committee on JUDICIARY, 
June 15, 1984. 

Senators ROMANELLI, FISHER and BODACK 
presented to the Chair SB 1429, entitled: 

An Act making an appropriation to the American Wind 
Symphony of Pittsburgh. 

Which was committed to the Committee on APPROPRI
ATIONS, June 15, 1984. 

Senators RHOADES, O'CONNELL, MELLOW, 
MUSTO, SIN GEL and O'P AKE presented to the Chair 
SB 1430, entitled: 

An Act increasing by $25 per month per recipient the occupa
tional disease payments made to victims of that form of silicosis 
commonly referred to as "black lung disease." 

Which was committed to the Committee on LABOR AND 
INDUSTRY, June 15, 1984. 

Senator HESS presented to the Chair SB 1431, entitled: 
An Act establishing minimum language and format standards 

for property and casualty insurance policies; and granting powers 
to the Insurance Commissioner. 

Which was committed to the Committee on BANKING 
AND INSURANCE, June 15, 1984. 

Senators JUBELIRER, ZEMPRELLI, MOORE, 
SCANLON, HOPPER, HOWARD, KRATZER, 
LINCOLN, LLOYD, LOEPER, LYNCH, MELLOW, 
MUSTO, O'CONNELL, O'P AKE, ANDREZESKI, 
BODACK, CORMAN, FISHER, HANKINS, HELFRICK, 
HESS, REIBMAN, RHOADES, ROCKS, ROMANELLI, 
ROSS, SHAFFER, SHUMAKER, SINGEL, STAPLETON, 
STOUT, STREET, WILLIAMS, WILT and HAGER 
presented to the Chair SB 1432, entitled: 

An Act implementing the provisions of the referendum, 
approved by the electors, for the incurrence of indebtedness of 
$190,000,000 for the economic redevelopment of the Common
wealth through grants and loans for industrial and business devel
opment, including small business and minority business develop
ment, training and retraining programs including the acquisition 
of computer equipment for local school districts and teacher 
training in the use of such equipment, economic development in 
distressed areas and job creation programs. 

Which was committed to the Committee on APPROPRI
ATIONS, June 15, 1984. 

Senators JUBELIRER, ZEMPRELLI, SHAFFER, 
SINGEL, STAPLETON, STAUFFER, STOUT, STREET, 
WILLIAMS, WILT, MOORE, MUSTO, O'CONNELL, 
O'PAKE, REIBMAN, RHOADES, ROCKS, ROMANELLI, 
ROSS, SCANLON, SHUMAKER, HOPPER, HOWARD, 
KRATZER, LEWIS, LINCOLN, LLOYD, LOEPER, 
LYNCH, MELLOW, ANDREZESKI, BODACK~ 
CORMAN, FISHER, HANKINS, HELFRICK, HESS and 
HAGER presented to the Chair SB 1433, entitled: 

An Act establishing a business infrastructure development 
program for making grants and loans for infrastructure necessary 
to complement industrial or commercial investment by private 
companies; prescribing requirements of and conditions for grants 
and loans; and making an appropriation. 

Which was committed to the Committee on APPROPRI
ATIONS, June 15, 1984. 

Senators JUBELIRER, ZEMPRELLI, LOEPER, 
LLOYD, MOORE, MUSTO, O'CONNELL, O'PAKE, 
REIBMAN, RHOADES, ROCKS, ROMANELLI, ROSS, 
SCANLON, SHAFFER, SHUMAKER, SINGEL, 
STAPLETON, STOUT, STREET, WILLIAMS, WILT, 
HOPPER, KRATZER, LEWIS, LINCOLN, LYNCH, 
MELLOW, ANDREZESKI, BODACK, CORMAN, 
FISHER, HANKINS, HELFRICK, HESS and HAGER 
presented to the Chair SB 1434, entitled: 

An Act providing for the rehabilitation, development and 
acquisition of land, water and structural resources; defining the 
powers and duties of certain offices, agencies and municipalities; 
providing for the allotment of proceeds hereunder including 
Commonwealth grants; prescribing standards; and making 
appropriations. 

Which was committed to the Committee on APPROPRI
ATIONS, June 15, 1984. 

Senators JUBELIRER, ZEMPRELLI, SHUMAKER, 
ANDREZESKI, BODACK, CORMAN, FISHER, 
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HANKINS, HELFRICK, HESS, HOPPER, HOWARD, 
KRATZER, KUSSE, LINCOLN, LLOYD, LOEPER, 
LYNCH, MELLOW, MOORE, MUSTO, O'CONNELL, 
O'P AKE, REIBMAN, ROCKS, ROMANELLI, ROSS, 
SCANLON, SHAFFER, SINGEL, STAPLETON, STOUT, 
STREET, WENGER, WILLIAMS, WILT and HAGER 
presented to the Chair SB 1435, entitled: 

An Act establishing the Pennsylvania Conservation Corps. 

Which was committed to the Committee on APPROPRI
ATIONS, June 15, 1984. 

Senators JUBELIRER, ZEMPRELLI, HESS, 
REIBMAN, FISHER, HANKINS, HELFRICK, 
ANDREZESKI, BODACK, CORMAN, HOPPER, 
HOWARD, KRATZER, KUSSE, LEWIS, LINCOLN, 
LLOYD, LOEPER, LYNCH, MELLOW, MOORE, 
MUSTO, O'CONNELL, O'PAKE, RHOADES, ROCKS, 
ROMANELLI, ROSS, SCANLON, SHAFFER, 
SHUMAKER, SINGEL, STAPLETON, STAUFFER, 
STOUT, STREET, WILLIAMS, WILT and HAGER 
presented to the Chair SB 1436, entitled: 

An Act establishing a program within the Department of Edu
cation for the acquisition of new vocational-technical equipment 
and the upgrading of existing vocational-technical equipment 
that is necessary to provide secondary, postsecondary and adult 
students with relevant occupational training; providing for allo
cations and grants of money; and making a nonlapsing appropri
ation. 

Which was committed to the Committee on APPROPRI
ATIONS, June 15, 1984. 

Senators JUBELIRER, ZEMPRELLI, FISHER, LLOYD, 
SHAFFER, SHUMAKER, SINGEL, STAPLETON, 
STOUT, STREET, WILLIAMS, WILT, MOORE, MUSTO, 
O'CONNELL, O'PAKE, REIBMAN, RHOADES, ROCKS, 
ROMANELLI, ROSS, SCANLON, HOPPER, HOWARD, 
KRATZER, LEWIS, LINCOLN, LOEPER, LYNCH, 
MELLOW, ANDREZESKI, BODACK, CORMAN, 
HANKINS, HELFRICK, HESS and HAGER presented to 
the Chair SB 1437, entitled: 

An Act creating a small business incubator program; provid
ing for loans and loan guarantees to small business incubators; 
specifying the conditions of and requirements for grants and 
loans; providing for seed grants; and making appropriations. 

Which was committed to the Committee on APPROPRI
ATIONS, June 15, 1984. 

Senators JUBELIRER, ZEMPRELLI, WENGER, 
STAPLETON, CORMAN, BRIGHTBILL, BODACK, 
ANDREZESKI, FISHER, HANKINS, HELFRICK, HESS, 
HOPPER, HOWARD, KRATZER, KUSSE, LINCOLN, 
LLOYD, LYNCH, MELLOW, MOORE, MUSTO, 
O'CONNELL, O'PAKE, REIBMAN, RHOADES, ROCKS, 
ROMANELLI, ROSS, SCANLON, SHAFFER, 
SHUMAKER, SINGEL, STOUT, STREET, WILLIAMS, 
WILT and HAGER presented to the Chair SB 1438, entitled: 

An Act providing for agricultural development; establishing 
the Agricultural Development Advisory Committee and provid
ing for its powers and duties; providing for certain guaranteed 

loans and interest deferral; providing further duties of the Secre
tary and Department of Agriculture and the Secretary and 
Department of Commerce; and making an appropriation. 

Which was committed to the Committee on APPROPRI
ATIONS, June 15, 1984. 

Senators JUBELIRER, ZEMPRELLI, HELFRICK, 
LLOYD, SHAFFER, SHUMAKER, SINGEL, 
STAPLETON, STOUT, STREET, WILLIAMS, WILT, 
MOORE, MUSTO, O'CONNELL, O'PAKE, REIBMAN, 
RHOADES, ROCKS, ROMANELLI, ROSS, SCANLON, 
HOPPER, HOWARD, KRATZER, LEWIS, LINCOLN, 
LLOYD, LOEPER, LYNCH, MELLOW, ANDREZESKI, 
BODACK, CORMAN, FISHER, HANKINS, HELFRICK, 
HESS and HAGER presented to the Chair SB 1439, entitled: 

An Act establishing a loan program for capital development 
projects; providing for the use of funds made available under the 
Appalachian Regional Development Act of 1965 and the Public 
Works and Economic Development Act of 1965; providing for 
loans, loan guarantees and other programs for capital develop
ment projects of small businesses; creating the Capital Loan 
Fund; providing standards for and requirements of the program; 
and making appropriations. 

Which was committed to the Committee on APPROPRl
A TIONS, June 15, 1984. 

Senators JUBELIRER, ZEMPRELLI, RHOADES, 
SINGEL, ANDREZESKI, BODACK, CORMAN, FISHER, 
HANKINS, HELFRICK, HESS, HOPPER, HOWARD, 
KRATZER, LEWIS, LINCOLN, LLOYD, LOEPER, 
LYNCH, MELLOW, MOORE, MUSTO, O'CONNELL, 
O'PAKE, REIBMAN, ROCKS, ROMANELLI, ROSS, 
SCANLON, SHAFFER, SHUMAKER, STAPLETON, 
STOUT, STREET, WILLIAMS, WILT and HAGER 
presented to the Chair SB 1440, entitled: 

An Act providing technical and financial assistance to 
employee-ownership groups that seek to retain or preserve jobs 
by restructuring an existing business into an employee-owned 
enterprise with a substantial prospect of future recovery; provid
ing technical assistance on employee-ownership to existing firms 
and current employee-owned enterprises in Pennsylvania; and 
making appropriations. · 

Which was committed to the Committee on APPROPRI
ATIONS, June 15, 1984. 

Senators JUBELIRER, ZEMPRELLI, STREET, 
HANKINS, ANDREZESKI, BODACK, CORMAN, 
FISHER, HELFRICK, HESS, HOW ARD, KRATZER, 
LEWIS, LINCOLN, LLOYD, LYNCH, MELLOW, 
MOORE, MUSTO, O'CONNELL, O'PAKE, REIBMAN, 
ROCKS, ROMANELLI, ROSS, SCANLON, SHAFFER, 
SHUMAKER, SINGEL, STAPLETON, STOUT, 
WILLIAMS, WILT and HAGER presented to the Chair 
SB 1441, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of July 22, 1974 (P. L. 598, No. 
206), entitled "Pennsylvania Minority Business Development 
Authority Act," further providing for assistance to minority 
business enterprises; and making appropriations. 

Which was committed to the Committee on APPROPRI
ATIONS, June 15, 1984. 
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Senators JUBELIRER, ZEMPRELLI, KRATZER, 
REIBMAN, WILT, WILLIAMS, STREET, STOUT, 
STAPLETON, SINGEL, SHUMAKER, SHAFFER, 
SCANLON, ROSS, ROMANELLI, ROCKS, RHOADES, 
O'PAKE, O'CONNELL, MUSTO, MOORE, MELLOW, 
LYNCH, LOEPER, LLOYD, LINCOLN, LEWIS, KUSSE, 
HOW ARD, HOPPER, HESS, HELFRICK, HANKINS, 
FISHER, CORMAN, BODACK, ANDREZESKI and 
HAGER presented to the Chair SB 1442, entitled: 

An Act establishing a program within the Department of 
Commerce to provide funds to engineering degree-granting 
schools to assist in the acquisition of new engineering equipment 
or the upgrading of existing engineering equipment that is neces
sary to provide students with the courses required to obtain a 
degree in engineering; and making a nonlapsing appropriation. 

Which was committed to the Committee on APPROPRI
ATIONS, June 15, 1984. 

RESOLUTION INTRODUCED AND REFERRED 

The PRESIDENT laid before the Senate the following 
Senate Resolution numbered, entitled and referred as follows, 
which was read by the Clerk: 

June 15, 1984 

DIRECTING mE APPOINTMENT 
OF A SPECIAL COMMISSION TO 

STUDY mE INDUSTRIAL HAZARDS 
OF VIDEO DISPLAY TERMINALS 

Senator ANDREZESKI offered the following resolution 
(Senate Resolution No. 135), which was read and referred to 
the Committee on Rules and Executive Nominations: 

In the Senate, June 15, 1984. 

A RESOLUTION 

Directing the appointment of a special commission to study the 
industrial hazards of video display terminals. 

WHEREAS, There has recently been an epidemic of health 
problems among employees who use video display terminals; and 

WHEREAS, Currently approximately seven million Ameri
cans operate video display terminals and that number is expected 
to grow to 40 million by 1990; and 

WHEREAS, There appears to be a need for minimum occupa
tional health and safety standards for the operation of video 
display terminals at places of employment to protect operators 
against radiation, air containing hazardous chemical exposures, 
eyestrain, body pains, boredom, lethargy and other associated ill 
effects; therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the President pro tempore of the Senate 
and the Governor appoint a special commission of ten persons, 
five of whom shall be appointed by the President pro tempore 
and consist of three members from the majority party, one of 
whom shall be the chairman of the Labor and Industry Commit
tee, and two members from the minority party, one of whom 
shall be the minority chairman of the Labor and Industry Com
mittee; and five of whom shall be appointed by the Governor and 
consist of one member from each of the following organizations: 
the AFL-CIO, the AFSCME, the Pennsylvania Optometric Asso
ciation, the Pennsylvania Medical Society and the Pennsylvania 
Chamber of Commerce; the commission so appointed to make a 
complete and thorough investigation of the industrial hazards of 

video display terminals and how best to protect against those 
hazards; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the commission may hold hearings, take 
testimony and make its investigations at such places as it deems 
necessary within the Commonwealth; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That the commission make a report of its find
ings and recommendations to the Senate not later than December 
31, 1984; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That a copy of this resolution be transmitted to 
the Honorable Dick Thornburgh, urging his cooperation in 
appointing members to the commission. 

ONE HUNDRED FOURTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CITY TRUSTS 

OF THE CITY OF PHILADELPHIA 

The PRESIDENT laid before the Senate the following 
communication, which was read by the Clerk as follows: 

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA, TRUSTEE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CITY TRUSTS 

Secretary of Senate 
Main Capitol Building 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
Dear Sir: 

June 14, 1984 

In compliance with Section 4 of the Act of June 30, 1869 P.L. 
1276, I am pleased to enclose the One Hundred Fourteenth 
Annual Report of the City of Philadelphia, Trustee, acting by the 
Board of Directors of City Trusts. 

Sincerely yours, 

RUTH J. ARMOUR 
Secretary 

The PRESIDENT. This report will be filed in the Library. 

ANNUAL REPORT OF THE MEDICAL 
PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY CATASTROPHE 
LOSS FUND FINANCIAL, SURCHARGE AND 

CLAIM INFORMATION 

The PRESIDENT laid before the Senate the following 
communication, which was read by the Clerk as follows: 

COMMONWEAL TH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY 

CATASTROPHE LOSS FUND 
221 North Second Street 

P.O. Box 1285 
Harrisburg, PA 17108 

June 11, 1984 
I am pleased to provide you with the Fund's Annual Report 

that details and summarizes information relating to finances, sur
charge revenue and paid claims. 

This report has been prepared on a cumulative basis therefore, 
the information provided in last year's report is included in this 
report. Please feel free to use the information and to make copies 
of this report as you deem appropriate. 

As we believe it is our responsibility to keep all interested 
parties fully informed about the status and operation of the 
Fund, please do not hesitate to contact me regarding any ques
tions, comments or suggestions you may have. 

THOMAS J. JUDGE, SR. 
Director 
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The PRESIDENT. This report will be filed in the Library. 

BILLS SIGNED 

The PRESIDENT (Lieutenant Governor William W. 
Scranton III) in the presence of the Senate signed the follow
ing bills: 

SB 709 and 1045. 

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES 

Senator BELL, from the Committee on Consumer Protec
tion and Professional Licensure, reported the following bills: 

SB 1384 (Pr. No. 1988) 

An Act amending Title l (General Provisions) of the Pennsyl
vania Consolidated Statutes, further defining "physician" to 
include osteopathic physicians; specifying the regulation of osteo
pathic physicians by the State Board of Osteopathic Medical 
Examiners; correcting statutory cross references; and making a 
repeal. 

SB 1406 (Pr. No. 2042) 

An Act amending the act of March 29, 1803 (P. L. 542, No. 
156), entitled "An act to establish a Board of Wardens for the 
port of Philadelphia, and. for the regulation of pilots and 
pilotages, and for other purposes therein mentioned," further 
regulating the licensing of pilots and the rates of pilotage; and 
repealing an act relating to the pilotage of armed vessels. 

Senator TILGHMAN, from the Committee on Appropri
ations, reported the following bills: 

SB 1424 (Pr. No. 2103) 

An Act providing for the capifal budget for the fiscal year 
1984-1985. 

SB 1432 (Pr. No. 2111) 

An Act implementing the prov1s1ons of the referendum, 
approved by the electors, for the incurrence of indebtedness of 
$190,000,000 for the economic redevelopment of the Common
wealth through grants and loans for industrial and business devel
opment, includin,l:l small business and minority business develop
ment, training and retraining programs including the acquisition 
of computer equipment for local school districts and teacher 
training in the use of such equipment, economic development in 
distressed areas and job creation programs. 

SB 1433 (Pr. No. 2112) 

An Act establishing a business infrastructure development 
program for making grants and loans for infrastructure necessary 
to complement industrial or commercial investment by private 
companies; prescribing requirements of and conditions for grants 
and loans; and making an appropriation. 

SB 1434 (Pr. No. 2113) 

An Act providing for the rehabilitation, development and 
acquisition of land, water and structural resources; defining the 
powers and duties of certain offices, agencies and municipalities; 
providing for the allotment of proceeds hereunder including 
Commonwealth grants; prescribing standards; and making 
appropriations. 

SB 1435 (Pr. No. 2114) 

An Act establishing the Pennsylvania Conservation Corps. 

SB 1436 (Pr. No. 2115) 

An Act establishing a program within the Department of Edu
cation for the acquisition of new vocational-technical equipment 
and the upgrading of existing vocational-technical equipment 
that is necessary to provide secondary, postsecondary and adult 
students with relevant occupational training; providing for allo
cations and grants of money; and making a nonlapsing appropri
ation. 

SB 1437 (Pr. No. 2116) 

An Act creating a small business incubator program; provid
ing for loans and loan guarantees to small business incubators; 
specifying the conditions of and requirements for grants and 
loans; providing for seed grants; and making appropriations. 

SB 1438 (Pr. No. 2117) 

An Act providing for agricultural development; establishing 
the Agricultural Development Advisory Committee and provid
ing for its powers and duties; providing for certain guaranteed 
loans and interest deferral; providing further duties of the Secre
tary and Department of Agriculture and the Secretary and 
Department of Commerce; and making an appropriation. 

SB 1439 (Pr. No. 2118) 

An Act establishing a loan program for capital development 
projects; providing for the use of funds made available under the 
Appalachian Regional Development Act of 1965 and the Public 
Works and Economic Development Act of 1965; providing for 
loans, loan guarantees and other programs for capital develop
ment projects of small businesses; creating the Capital Loan 
Fund; providing standards for and requirements of the program; 
and making appropriations. 

SB 1440 (Pr. No. 2119) 

An Act providing technical and financial assistance to 
employee-ownership groups that seek to retain or preserve jobs 

"by restructuring an existing business into an employee-owned 
enterprise with a substantial prospect of future recovery; provid
ing technical assistance on employee-ownership to existing firms 
and current employee-owned enterprises in Pennsylvania; and 
making appropriations. 

SB 1441 (Pr. No. 2120) 

An Act amending the act of July 22, 1974 (P. L. 598, No. 
206), entitled "Pennsylvania Minority Business Development 
Authority Act," further providing for assistance to minority 
business enterprises; and making appropriations. 

SB 1442 (Pr. No. 2121) 

An Act establishing a program within the Department of 
Commerce to provide funds to engineering degree-granting 
schools to assist in the acquisition of new engineering equipment 
or the upgrading of existing engineering equipment that is neces
sary to provide students with the courses required to obtain a 
degree in engineering; and making a nonlapsing appropriation. 

Senator SNYDER, from the Committee on Judiciary, 
reported the following bill: 

HB 88 (Pr. No. 3232) (Amended) 
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An Act amending Title 42 (Judiciary and Judicial Procedure) 
of the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes, further providing for 
the temporary assignment of senior Philadelphia Municipal 
Court judges and other judges and for appeals. 

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION 

WEEKLY ADJOURNMENT 

Senator STAUFFER offered the following resolution, 
which was read as follows: 

In the Senate, June 18, 1984. 

RESOLVED, (the House of Representatives concurring), 
That when the Senate adjourns this week it reconvene on 
Monday, June 25, 1984 unless sooner recalled by the President 
Pro Tempore, and when the House of Representatives adjourns 
this week it reconvene on Monday, June 25, 1984 unless sooner 
recalled by the Speaker. 

Senator STAUFFER asked and obtained unanimous 
consent for the immediate consideration of this resolution. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate adopt the resolution? 

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, I move that the 
Senate do adopt this resolution. 

On the question, 
1 

Will the Senate agree to the motion? 

The yeas and nays were required by Senator STAUFFER 
and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-48 

Andrezeski Hess Lynch Shaffer 
Bell Holl Mellow Shumaker 
Bodack Hopper Moore Singe! 
Brightbill Howard Musto Snyder 
Corman Jubelirer O'Connetl Stapleton 
Early Kelley O'Pake Stauffer 
Fisher Kratzer Pecora Stout 
Furno Kusse Reibman Tilghman 
Greenleaf Lewis Rhoades Wenger 
Hager Lincoln Rocks Williams 
Hankins Lloyd Romanelli Wilt 
Helfrick Loeper Scanlon Zemprelli 

NAYS-0 

A majority of the Senators having voted "aye," the ques
tion was determined in the affirmative, and the resolution was 
adopted. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate present the same 
to the House of Representatives for concurrence. 

GUEST OF SENATOR EDWARD P. 
ZEMPRELLI PRESENTED TO SENATE 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, I would like to have 
the attention of the Chair for the purpose of making a very 
important introduction. 

Mr. President, we have a young emissary from the State of 
Delaware with us today, a twelve year old citizen of the com-

munity and State of Delaware who happens to live in a town 
called Dagsboro, named after the famous judge, General 
John Dagworthy. May I have a warm reception for Robert 
Stonesifer, who, among his other credits in his early life, has 
the distinction of being the nephew of a former friend of 
many of the Members of this Chamber, the late and deceased 
Robert Burgess. So, if this Chamber will be kind enough to 
afford Robert Stonesifer a warm reception, I am sure that he 
will have something he can go back to the State of Delaware 
with and speak favorably about this Commonwealth of Penn
sylvania. 

The PRESIDENT. Would Robert kindly rise so the Senate 
may give h.im its traditional warm welcome. 

(Applause.) 

RECESS 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I request a recess of 
the Senate until 5:00 p.m., for the purpose of holding a 
Republican caucus and a Democratic caucus. 

The PRESIDENT. Are there any objections? The Chair 
hears no objection, and declares a recess of the Senate until 
5:00 p.m., Eastern Daylight Saving Time. 

AFTER RECESS 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore (Henry G. Hager) in the 
Chair. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The time of recess having 
elapsed, the Senate will be in order. 

CALENDAR 

SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS 

DISCHARGE RESOLUTION CALLED 
UP OUT OF ORDER 

Senator JUBELIRER, without objection, called up out of 
order, from page 13 of the Calendar, as a Special Order of 
Business, Discharge Resolution, entitled: 

RESOLVED, That Senate Bill No. 1182, Printer's No. 1598 
entitled "An act amending the act of October 27, 1955 (P.L. 744, 
No. 222), entitled, as amended, 'An act prohibiting certain prac
tices of discrimination because of race, color, religious creed, 
ancestry, age or national origin by employers, employment agen
cies, labor organizations and others as herein defined; creating 
the Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission in the Depart
ment of Labor and Industry; defining its functions, powers and 
duties; providing for procedure and enforcement; providing for 
formulation of an educational program to prevent prejudice; pro
viding for judicial review and enforcement and imposing penal
ties,' further prohibiting wage discrimination on the basis of 
comparable worth; and making an appropriation," having been 
referred to the Committee on Rules on May 14, 1984, and the 
committee not having reported the bill to the Senate for a period 
exceeding ten days, the committee is discharged from further con
sideration of the bill. 
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On the question, 
Will the Senate adopt the resolution? 

DISCHARGE RESOLUTION NOT ADOPTED 

Senator SCANLON. Mr. President, I move that the Senate 
do adopt this resolution. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the motion? 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. On the motion, the Chair 
recognizes Senator Andrezeski, with the admonition to this 
Senator and to all others that the only matter proper for 
debate is the propriety of the motion. 

POINT OF ORDER 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I would ask for a 
"no" vote while Senator Andrezeski is getting his breath to 
ask for an "aye" vote. I would ask for a "no" vote on 
Senator Scanlon's motion and ask whether it would be in 
order for me to comment on the fact that it is the intention of 
the Committee on Labor and Industry to hold a public 
hearing on the subject of the woman's role in the work place? 
Would that be appropriate debate or not? 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The Chair would rule that 
any such comment or debate would be out of order. 

Senator JUBELIRER. Thank you, Mr. President, then I 
will not make it. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The only matter before the 
Senate is the propriety of the Discharge Resolution itself. 

Senator ANDREZESKI. Mr. President, I would like to ask 
my colleagues to vote in the affirmative on this Discharge Res
olution. In discussing the propriety of this Discharge Resolu
tion, I will limit my comments to the fact that this is the 
second time and almost the third time that this has appeared 
as a Discharge Resolution for an issue which is not only 
germane here in Pennsylvania but across the nation, and that 
is comparable worth. Based on the fact that this issue is on the 
Calendar for a Discharge Petition, I think the propriety is to 
vote in the affirmative and discuss the issue. 

Senator WILLIAMS. Mr. President, I rise to support the 
Discharge Resolution. I think the subject matter of the resolu
tion is of an unusual nature. It concerns a subject which if 
valid, if true, and I suspect from what is happening around 
the country that it is, the issue of how far we have left women 
behind for comparable work, and I think the matter is quite 
appropriate for discharge and deserves full consideration in 
the sunlight of this Senate. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the motion? 

(During the calling of the roll, the following occurred:) 
Senator GREENLEAF. Mr. President, I would like to 

change my vote from "aye" to "no." 
The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The gentleman will be so 

recorded. 

The yeas and nays were required by Senator SCANLON 
and were as follows, viz: 

Andrezeski Lincoln 
Bodack Lloyd 
Early Mellow 
Hankins Musto 
Lewis O'Pake 

Bell Hess 
Brightbill Holl 
Corman Hopper 
Fisher Howard 
Furno Jubelirer 
Greenleaf Kelley 
Hager Kratzer 
Helfrick 

YEAS-19 

Reibman 
Rocks 
Romanelli 
Scanlon 
Singe) 

NAYS-29 

Kusse 
Loeper 
Lynch 
Moore 
O'Connell 
Pecora 
Rhoades 

Stapleton 
Stout 
Williams 
Zemprelli 

Shaffer 
Shumaker 
Snyder 
Stauffer 
Tilghman 
Wenger 
Wilt 

Less than a majority of the Senators having voted "aye," 
the question was determined in the negative, and the resolu
tion was not adopted. 

LEGISLATIVE LEAVES 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, Senator Pecora has 
been called from the floor for legislative purposes and I would 
request a Capitol leave for him. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. Is there objection to the 
granting of a temporary Capitol leave for Senator Pecora? 
The Chair hears none and that leave will be granted. 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, I have a request for 
a legislative leave on behalf of Senator O'Pake. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. Any objection to the grant
ing of legislative leave for Senator O'Pake? The Chair hears 
none and the leave will be granted. 

LEGISLATIVE LEA VE CANCELLED 

Senator ROCKS. Mr. President, I wish the Journal would 
note that the last vote which I cast, I cast, in fact, in person on 
the floor of the Senate, thereby, I assume, acknowledging my 
return from temporary legislative leave earlier today. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. Well, if that did not do it, 
Senator, your remarks certainly have. 

CONSIDERATION OF CALENDAR RESUMED 

SPECIAL ORDER OF BUSINESS 

REGULATORY REVIEW REPORT NO. 1, 
RESOLUTION B, CALLED UP OUT OF ORDER 

Senator JUBELIRER, without objection, called up out of 
order, from page 12 of the Calendar, as a Special Order of 
Business, Regulatory Review Report No. 1, Resolution B, 
entitled: 

Resolved, That the regulation adopted by the Public School 
Employees' Retirement Board under the Public School Employ
ees' Retirement Code, transmitted by the Independent Regula
tory Review Commission to the General Assembly under date of 
June 11, 1984, as Regulatory Review Report No. 1of1984, which 
is incorporated herein by reference, be disapproved. 
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On the question, 
Will the Senate adopt the resolution? 

REGULATORY REVIEW REPORT NO. 1, 
RESOLUTION B, ADOPTED 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I move that the 
Senate do adopt Regulatory Review Report No. 1, Resolution 
B. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the motion? 

Senator ANDREZESKI. Mr. President, would the Major
ity Leader, the gentleman from Blair, Senator Jubelirer, 
submit to a short interrogation? 

Senator JUBELIRER. I will, Mr. President. 
Senator ANDREZESKI. Mr. President, would the Major

ity Leader please state what exact effect Resolution B will 
have? 

Senator JUBELIRER. Yes, Mr. President, it would reject 
the regulation. 

Senator ANDREZESKI. Mr. President, would the Major
ity Leader state what regulation, in fact, Resolution B would 
reject? 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, is the gentleman 
asking for the resolution? I do not know if it has a name other 
than what it has on the Calendar, but it does deal with the 
issue of out-of-state service credits by public school employ
ees. 

Senator ANDREZESKI. Mr. President, would the Major
ity Leader then agree that by voting in the affirmative for Res
olution B, we would reject the adoption of buying service 
credits for teachers in Pennsylvania who want to buy service 
credits for previous service outside of Pennsylvania? 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, yes, if they are vested 
in the other state pension plan. What this would do would 
have the effect of confirming the report of the Independent 
Regulatory Review Commission. 

Senator ANDREZESKI. Mr. President, that would 
confirm the Independent Regulatory Review Commission 
report that this should be disallowed? 

Senator JUBELIRER. Correct, Mr. President. 
Senator ANDREZESKI. I thank the gentleman, Mr. Presi

dent. 
The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The Chair thanks the gen

tleman. 
Senator BELL. Mr. President, on the question, I am going 

to vote in the affirmative on this because I think this is a 
matter that should be addressed by a bill and handled by a 
committee with a fiscal note attached, and not done by regula
tion of the Department of Education. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. An affirmative vote on the 
resolution disapproves the proposed regulation. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the motion? 

The yeas and nays were required by Senator JUBELIRER 
and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-46 

Andrezeski Hess Mellow Shumaker 
Bell Holl Moore Singe! 
Bodack Hopper Musto Snyder 
Brightbill Howard O'Connell Stapleton 
Corman Jubelirer O'Pake Stauffer 
Early Kelley Pecora Stout 
Fisher Kratzer Rhoades Tilghman 
Furno Kusse Rocks Wenger 
Greenleaf Lewis Romanelli Williams 
Hager Lloyd Scanlon Wilt 
Hankins Loeper Shaffer Zemprelli 
Helfrick Lynch 

NAYS-2 

Lincoln Reibman 

A majority of the Senators having voted "aye," the ques
tion was determined in the affirmative, and the resolution was 
adopted. 

SB 705, 1385 AND HD 690 
TAKEN FROM THE TABLE 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I move that Senate 
Bill No. 705, Printer's No. 1969, Senate Bill No. 1385, 
Printer's No. 1989, and House Bill No. 690, Printer's No. 
2037, be taken from the table and placed on the Calendar. 

The motion was agreed to. 
The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The bills will be placed on 

the Calendar. 

CONSIDERATION OF CALENDAR RESUMED 

THIRD CONSIDERATION CALENDAR 

PREFERRED APPROPRIATION BILL ON 
THIRD CONSIDERATION REVERTED TO PRIOR 

PRINTER'S NUMBER AND FINAL PASSAGE 

HB 1919 (Pr. No. 2743)-The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act making appropriations from a restricted revenue 
account within the General Fund and from Federal augmentation 
funds to the Public Utility Commission. 

Considered the third time, 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on third consideration? 

MOTION TO REVERT 
TO PRIOR PRINTER'S NUMBER 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I move that House 
Bill No. 1919 revert to the form it was in under Printer's No. 
2556. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the motion? 

The yeas and nays were required by Senator JUBELIRER 
and were as follows, viz: 
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Andrezeski Hess 
Bell Holl 
Boda ck Hopper 
Brightbill Howard 
Early Jubelirer 
Fisher Kelley 
Furno Kratzer 
Greenleaf Kusse 
Hager Lewis 
Hankins Lincoln 
Helfrick 

Corman Musto 
Mellow O'Connell 

YEAS-41 

Lloyd 
Loeper 
Lynch 
Moore 
O'Pake 
Pecora 
Rocks 
Romanelli 
Scanlon 
Shaffer 

NAYS-7 

Reibman 
Rhoades 

Shumaker 
Singe) 
Snyder 
Stapleton 
Stauffer 
Stout 
Tilghman 
Wenger 
Williams 
Wilt 

Zemprelli 

A majority of the Senators having voted "aye," the ques
tion was determined in the affirmative. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The Senate now has before 

it House Bill No. 1919, Printer's No. 2556. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on third consideration? 

It was agreed to. 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 
the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-48 

Andrezeski Hess Lynch Shaffer 
Bell Holl Mellow Shumaker 
Bodack Hopper Moore Singe) 
Brightbill Howard Musto Snyder 
Corman Jubelirer O'Connell Stapleton 
Early Kelley O'Pake Stauffer 
Fisher Kratzer Pecora Stout 
Furno Kusse Reibman Tilghman 
Greenleaf Lewis Rhoades Wenger 
Hager Lincoln Rocks Williams 
Hankins Lloyd Romanelli Wilt 
Helfrick Loeper Scanlon Zemprelli 

NAYS-0 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate return said bill to 

the House of Representatives with information that the 
Senate has passed the same without amendments. 

BILL OVER IN ORDER 

HB 8 - Without objection, the bill was passed over in its 

order at the request of Senator JUBELIRER. 

BILLS ON THIRD CONSIDERATION 
AND FINAL PASSAGE 

HB 20 (Pr. No. 3138) -The Senate proceeded to consider

ation of the bill, entitled: 

An Act authorizing the release of Project 70 restrictions 
imposed on certain lands owned by the City of Lancaster, 
Lancaster County in return for the imposition of Project 70 
restrictions on certain lands owned by the City of Lancaster, 
Lancaster County. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 

And the amendments made thereto having been printed as 
required by the Constitution, 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 
the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-48 

Andrezeski Hess Lynch Shaffer 
Bell Holl Mellow Shumaker 
Bodack Hopper Moore Singe! 
Brightbill Howard Musto Snyder 
Corman Jubelirer O'Connell Stapleton 
Early Kelley O'Pake Stauffer 
Fisher Kratzer Pecora Stout 
Furno Kusse Reibman Tilghman 
Greenleaf Lewis Rhoades Wenger 
Hager Lincoln Rocks Williams 
Hankins Lloyd Romanelli Wilt 
Helfrick Loeper Scanlon Zemprelli 

NAYS-0 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate return said bill to 
the House of Representatives with information that the 
Senate has passed the same with amendments in which con
currence of the House is requested. 

HB 314 (Pr. No. 3180) 
eration of the bill, entitled: 

The Senate proceeded to consid-

An Act amending "The Administrative Code of 1929," 
approved April 9, 1929 (P. L. 177, No. 175), further providing 
for the State Unemployment Compensation Advisory Council; 
further providing for cooperation with municipalities; providing 
for departmental agreements for delegation of powers; providing 
for water and sewage line rights-of-way in State parks; providing 
for water utilization permits; restricting the powers of the Envi
ronmental Quality Board as to fees charged to the public relating 
to the use of State parks; establishing jurisdiction over a certain 
airport in the Department of General Services; and making 
repeals. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 
And the amendments made thereto having been printed as 

required by the Constitution, 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 

the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-47 

Andrezeski Hess Lynch Shaffer 
Bell Holl Mellow Shumaker 
Bodack Hopper Moore Singe) 
Brightbill Howard Musto Snyder 
Corman Jubelirer O'Connell Stapleton 
Early Kelley O'Pake Stauffer 
Fisher Kratzer Pecora Stout 
Furno Kusse Reibman Wenger 
Greenleaf Lewis Rhoades Williams 
Hager Lincoln Rocks Wilt 
Hankins Lloyd Romanelli Zemprelli 
Helfrick Loeper Scanlon 
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NAYS-I 

Tilghman 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate return said bill to 
the House of Representatives with information that the 
Senate has passed the same with amendments in which con
currence of the House is requested. 

BILL OVER IN ORDER 

SB 629 (Pr. No. 2100) - The Senate proceeded to consider
ation of the bill, entitled: 

An Act establishing the Senior Center Grant Program; provid
ing for grants to senior centers; imposing powers and duties on 
the Department of Aging; and making an appropriation. 

Considered the third time, 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on third consideration? 
Senator SHAFFER, by unanimous consent, offered the fol-

lowing amendment: 

Amend Sec. 6, page 4, by inserting between lines 6 and 7: 
(4) To provide funds to offset mortgage or renovation 

loans to facilities that are presently owned and have been reno
vated to meet standards established in this act prior to the 
effective date of this act. A senior center to be eligible must 
have been renovated since July 1, 1979. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 

Senator SHAFFER. Mr. President, Senate Bill No. 629, of 
course, takes certain lottery funds and authorizes them for 
expenditures for rehabilitation for senior citizens centers. It is 
appropriately called the Senior Center Grant Program. The 
bill is certainly a laudable one and I commend the gentleman 
from Blair, Senator Jubelirer, who is the prime sponsor, and 
others. I intend to vote for that bill. However, I do think there 
is one deficiency which we need to remedy and that is the 
purpose of my amendment. My amendment would allow 
funds that are allocated under this legislation to be used to 
offset mortgage and other renovation loans which a senior 
center may have already taken out prior to the passage of this 
legislation. As the bill stands without this amendment, monies 
can be used to bring a deficient building up to the Fire and 
Panic Act regulations, it can .be used to bring a building or 
facility, the senior center, up to federal rehabilitation stan
dards, and other wiring and other deficiencies can be reme
died. 

However, there are a number of senior citizens centers 
already in existence, including one in the City of Butler known 
as the Tanglewood Senior Center. Those folks, about four 
years ago, had the foresight to purchase, first of all, a build
ing that was already in very good repair and as a consequence 
of that have a very large mortgage. They have also, to remedy 
some wiring problems, taken out several loans prior to the 
date that we stand here today. Therefore, they have a good 

building and it is up to all the fire and panic regulations, 
however, they also have a great debt. 

What this amendment would allow would be for those folks 
to just fit in the process as a fourth and last priority, which is 
to say if there were funds available after all applications for 
the Fire and Panic Act funds and for the federal laws which 
are applicable, then senior citizens centers which already meet 
state regulations but have gone to the lending institutions and 
borrowed funds to do that, would be allowed to apply as a last 
matter. I ask for the adoption of this amendment. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 
A voice ·vote having been taken, the question was deter-

mined in the negative, and the amendment was defeated. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on third consideration? 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I request that Senate 
Bill No. 629 go over in its order. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. Without objection, Senate 
Bill No. 629 will go over in its order. 

BILL ON THIRD CONSIDERATION 
AND FINAL PASSAGE 

RB 865 (Pr. No. 3181) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act empowering the Department of Transportation to pre
serve and improve rail freight service in the Commonwealth by 
making grants, loans or other assistance available to qualified 
applicants; authorizing a comprehensive rail study; making an 
appropriation; and making repeals. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 
And the amendments made thereto having been printed as 

required by the Constitution, 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 
the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-48 

Andrezeski Hess Lynch Shaffer 
Bell Holl Mellow Shumaker 
Bodack Hopper Moore Singel 
Brightbill Howard Musto Snyder 
Corman Jubelirer O'Connell Stapleton 
Early Kelley O'Pake Stauffer 
Fisher Kratzer Pecora Stout 
Furno Kusse Reibman Tilghman 
<;Jreenleaf Lewis Rhoades Wenger 
Hager Lincoln Rocks Williams 
Hankins Lloyd Romanelli Wilt 
Helfrick Loeper Scanlon Zemprelli 

NAYS-0 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate return said bill to 
the House of Representatives with information that the 
Senate has passed the same with amendments in which con
currence of the House is requested. 
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· BILLS OVER IN ORDER 

SB 907 and 1279 - Without objection, the bills were passed 
over in their order at the request of Senator JUBELIRER. 

BILLS ON THIRD CONSIDERATION 
AND FINAL PASSAGE 

SB 1414 (Pr. No. 2071) - The Senate proceeded to consid

eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of September 20, 1961 (P. L. 1541, 
No. 657), entitled, as reenacted and amended, "Pennsylvania 
Agricultural Commodities Marketing Act of 1968," providing 
for the establishment, without referendum, of a dairy products 
promotion program funded by voluntary contributions. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 

the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-48 

Andrezeski Hess Lynch Shaffer 

Beil Holl Mellow Shumaker 

Bodack Hopper Moore Singe) 

Brightbill Howard Musto Snyder 

Corman Jubelirer O'Connell Stapleton 
Early Kelley O'Pake Stauffer 

Fisher Kratzer Pecora Stout 

Furno Kusse Reibman Tilghman 
Greenleaf Lewis Rhoades Wenger 

Hager Lincoln Rocks Williams 
Hankins Lloyd Romanelli Wilt 
Helfrick Loeper Scanlon Zemprelli 

NAYS-0 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate present said bill 

to the House of Representatives for concurrence. 

HB 1451 (Pr. No. 3182) -The Senate proceeded to consid

eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the "Second Class County Code," approved 
July 28, 1953 (P. L. 723, No. 230), providing that a county of the 
second class may make pickup contributions to the retirement 
system on behalf of county employees; and further providing for 
tax levies. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 
And the amendments made thereto having been printed as 

required by the Constitution, 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 

the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-48 

Andrezeski Hess Lynch Shaffer 

Bell Holl Mellow Shumaker 

Bodack Hopper Moore Singe) 

Brightbill Howard Musto Snyder 

Corman Jubelirer O'Connell Stapleton 

Early Kelley O'Pake Stauffer 

Fisher Kratzer 
Furno Kusse 
Greenleaf Lewis 
Hager Lincoln 
Hankins Lloyd 
Helfrick Loeper 

Pecora 
Reibman 
Rhoades 
Rocks 
Romanelli 
Scanlon 

NAYS-0 

Stout 
Tilghman· 
Wenger 
William's 
Wilt 
Zemprelli 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate return said bill to 
the House of Representatives with information that the 

Senate has passed the same with amendments in which con
currence of the House is requested. 

BILL ON THIRD CONSIDERATION AMENDED 

HB 1799 (Pr. No. 3027) -The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending Title 18 (Crimes and Offenses) of the Penn
sylvania Consolidated Statutes, further providing for prohibited 
offensive weapons, for the offense, venue and grading of bad 
check offenses and for reimbursement liability. 

Considered the third time, 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on third consideration? 
Senator JUBELIRER, by unanimous consent, offered the 

following amendment: 

Amend Sec. 2 (Sec. 901), page 2; line 18, by striking out all of 
said line and inserting: 

(b) Exception.-
(1) It is a defense under this 

section for the 

Amend Sec. 2 (Sec. 908), page 2, by inserting between lines 26 
and27: 

(2) This section does not apply to police forensic fire
arms experts or police forensic firearms laboratories. Also 
exempt from this section are forensic firearms experts or 
forensic firearms laboratories operating in the ordinary 
course of business and engaged in lawful operation who 
notify in writing, on an annual basis, the chief or head of any 
police force or police department of a city, and, elsewhere, the 
sheriff of a county in which they are located, of the posses
sion, type and use of offensive weapons. 

Amend Sec. 2 (Sec. 908), page 3, by inserting between lines 4 
and5: 

(d) Exemptions.-The use and possession of blackjacks by 
the following persons in the course of their duties are exempt 
from this section: 

(I) Police officers, as defined by and who meet the 
requirements of the act of June 18, 1974 (P.L.359, No.120), 
referred to as the Municipal Police Education and Training 
Law. 

(2) Police officers of first class cities who have success
fully completed training which is substantially equivalent to 
the program under the Municipal Police Education and Train
ing Law. 

(3) Pennsylvania State Police officers. 
(4) Sheriffs and deputy sheriffs of the various counties 

who have satisfactorily met the requirements of the Municipal 
Police Education and Training Law. 

(5) Police officers employed by the Commonwealth 
who have satisfactorily met the requirements of the Municipal 
Police Education and Training Law. 
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Amend Sec. 3 (Sec. 4105), page 4, line 3, by inserting after 
"$500": or if it is a third or subsequent offense within a five-year 
period 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, this amendment 
basically adds one substantive feature to the bill. It inserts 
after the $500 figure, a clause that says, " ... or if it is a third or 
subsequent offense within a five-year period." So it would 
add that as another reason to have a misdemeanor of the 
second degree. 

Senator KELLEY. Mr. President, would the gentleman 
from Blair consent to interrogation? 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. Will the gentleman from 
Blair, Senator Ju belirer, permit himself to be interrogated? 

Senator JUBELIRER. I will, Mr. President. 
Senator KELLEY. Mr. President, as I understand the 

amendment, if an offender violates this provision of the code 
three times within a five-year period, it is a higher degree of 
crime?' 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, that is correct. 
Senator KELLEY. Mr. President, does it matter how much 

of an offense there is as far as the sufficiency of the funds in 
the account are for the subsequent offenses? 

Senator JUBELIRER. No, Mr. President. 
Senator KELLEY. Mr. President, so that it would be possi

ble that once one has exceeded the $500 amount, then it could 
be a nominal amount in the second and third offenses of $10 
or $15, and it would fall under the category to be subject to 
the three offenses within five years? 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, the gentleman is pre
cisely correct. 

Senator KELLEY. Mr. President, I thank the gentleman. 
Mr. President, I believe because of the nature of the 

accounts that one maintains in depositories for checking 
accounts and the manner with which there are debits given, on 
occasion, for automatic debits against that account, that one 
does not always have a precise knowledge of the amount in 
the account, and one can in good faith write a draft on an 
account with insufficient funds, having no intention, but the 
intention is very difficult to prove and, should I say maybe 
even easy to prove, that for a $10 or $I5 overdraft someone 
could end up having a higher degree of an offense. I believe if 
the amendment provided for the same amount of the over
drafting, being $500 on successive occasions, you have a very 
clear intention of having an insufficient draft being prepared. 
Therefore, I would urge a negative vote on the amendment. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 

The yeas and nays were required by Senator JUBELIRER 
and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-37 

Bell Hess Moore Shumaker 
Bodack Holl O'Connell Snyder 
Brightbill Hopper O'Pake Stapleton 
Corman Howard Pecora Stauffer 
Early Jubelirer Reibman Tilghman 

Fisher Kratzer Rhoades Wenger 
Greenleaf Kusse Romanelli Williams 
Hager Loeper Scanlon Wilt 
Hankins Lynch Shaffer Zemprelli 
Helfrick 

NAYS-II 

Andrezeski Lewis Mellow Sing el 
Furno Lincoln Musto Stout 
Kelley Lloyd Rocks 

A majority of the Senators having voted "aye," the ques
tion was determined in the affirmative. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. House Bill No. 1799 will go 
over, as amended. 

BILLS ON THIRD CONSIDERATION 
AND FINAL PASSAGE 

HB 1848 (Pr. No. 3184) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

Ah Act amending the "Beauty Culture Law," approved May 
3, I 933 (P. L. 242, No. 86), reestablishing the State Board of Cos
metology; providing for its composition, powers and duties; 
making editorial changes; and making a repeal. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 
And the amendments made thereto having been printed as 

required by the Constitution, 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 
the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-48 

Andrezeski Hess Lynch Shaffer 
Bell Holl Mellow Shumaker 
Bodack Hopper Moore Singe) 
Brightbill Howard Musto Snyder 
Corman Jubelirer O'Connell Stapleton 
Early Kelley O'Pake Stauffer 
Fisher Kratzer Pecora Stout 
Furno Kusse Reibman Tilghman 
Greenleaf Lewis Rhoades Wenger 
Hager Lincoln Rocks Williams 
Hankins Lloyd Romanelli Wilt 
Helfrick Loeper Scanlon Zemprelli 

NAYS-0 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 
"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 

Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate return said bill to 
the House of Representatives with information that the 
Senate has passed the same with amendments in which con
currence of the House is requested. 

HB 1851 (Pr. No. 3185) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the "Barbers' License Law," approved June 
I 9, I 93 I (P. L. 589, No. 202), reestablishing the State Board of 
Barber Examiners; and further providing for provisions relating 
to barbering. 

Considered the third time and agreed to, 
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And the amendments made thereto having been printed as 

required by the Constitution, 

On the question, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

The yeas and nays were taken agreeably to the provisions of 

the Constitution and were as follows, viz: 

YEAS-48 

Andrezeski Hess Lynch Shaffer 
Bell Holl Mellow Shumaker 
Bodack Hopper Moore Sin gel 
Brightbill Howard Musto Snyder 
Corman Jubelirer O'Connell Stapleton 
Early Kelley O'Pake Stauffer 
Fisher Kratzer Pecora Stout 
Fumo Kusse Reibman Tilghman 
Greenleaf Lewis Rhoades Wenger 
Hager Lincoln Rocks Williams 
Hankins Lloyd Romanelli Wilt 
Helfrick Loeper Scanlon Zemprelli 

NAYS-0 

A constitutional majority of all the Senators having voted 

"aye," the question was determined in the affirmative. 
Ordered, That the Secretary of the Senate return said bill to 

the House of Representatives with information that the 

Senate has passed the same with amendments in which con

currence of the House is requested. 

BILL ON THIRD CONSIDERATION AMENDED 

HB 1858 (Pr. No. 3008) -The Senate proceeded to consid

eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of August 23, 1961 (P. L. 1068, No. 
484), entitled, as reenacted and amended, "An act to provide for 
the creation and administration of a Coal and Clay Mine Subside
nce Insurance Fund within the Department of Environmental 
Resources for the insurance of compensation for damages to sub
scribers thereto; declaring false oaths by the subscribers to be 
misdemeanors; providing penalties for the violation thereof; and 
making an appropriation," providing for applications for addi
tional insurance; and providing for automatic increases for infla
tion. 

Considered tl;le third time, 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on third consideration? 

FISHER AMENDMENT 

Senator FISHER, by unanimous consent, offered the fol

lowing amendment: 

Amend Bill, page 2, by inserting between lines 3 and 4: 

Section 7.1. Application for Initial Insurance Coverage.
The board shall have ninety days from the day a request is 
received to ins ect and e or den an a lication for initial 
insurance coverage und act. If inspection occurs within the 
ninety day period and the structure passes the inspection, the 
insurance shall be effective from the date of payment after 
inspection. If inspection does not occur within the ninety day 
period, the insurance shall be effective from the date the appli
cant's written request for insurance was received by the board or 
any of its agents, but the coverage will be null and void if the 
~_r.licant fails to remit the premium payment within twenty days 
fn:irn the day the bill for premium is postmarked. 

(1) The initial insurance may be subjected to later reductions, 
and remiums a · , if the board determines that 
the insurance raises the t of insurance in excess of the 
current market value of the structure or current statutory limits, 
whichever is less. 

(2) The initial insurance shall be void if, upon inspection of 
the structure, the board determines either of the following: 

(i) Mine subsidence damage occurred prior to the request of the 
a licant for insurance. 

licant's unreasonable actions or inactions are 
resp for the failure to inspect the structure within ninety 
days of the board's receipt of the written request for coverage. 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 7.1), page 2, line 4, by striking out "7.1" 
and inserting: 7.2 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 7.1), page 2, line 13, by inserting after 
"of" where it appears the last time: payment after 
Amend Sec. 2, page 3, line 20, by striking out all of said line 

and inserting: 

Section 2. (a) Insofar as it applies to section 7 .1 of this act, 
section 1 of the act shall take effect in six months. 

(b) The remainder of this act shall take effect immediately. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 

Senator FISHER. Mr. President, the amendment which is 

before us is an amendment which would require the Depart

ment of Environmental Resources to review new applications 

for mine subsidence insurance within ninety days of the date 

the application is filed with the department. Presently, there is 

a substantial delay in time in the review process. It is felt that 

it is necessary to put in a similar timetable as there is in the 

current bill for reviewing applications for increase in cover
age. I would respectfully urge the adoption of this amend

ment. This amendment, if it is adopted, would go into effect 

six months after this bill, hopefully, becomes law. I think it is 

a good change. It is one which I believe the Department of 

Environmental Resources can live with. I would urge an affir
mative vote. 

Senator LINCOLN. Mr. President, I rise to oppose the 

amendment and would ask for a negative vote. 

LEGISLATIVE LEA VE 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, you may have noted 

that Senator Stapleton has left the floor just immediately pre
ceding my request. He has several constituents in his office at 

this moment, and he has asked me to request on his behalf a 
Capitol leave. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. Is there objection to the 

granting of Capitol leave for Senator Stapleton? The Chair 

sees none. Without objection, that leave will be granted. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 

Senator LINCOLN. Mr. President, I rise to clear up a mis
understanding I had with the amendment that is now before 

us, and our caucus sees no problem with it and would agree to 
it. 

And the question recurring, 
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Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 
It was agreed to. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on third consideration, as 

amended? 

LINCOLN AMENDMENT I 

Senator LINCOLN, by unanimous consent, offered the fol
lowing amendment: 

Amend Bill, page 3, line 20, by striking out all of said line and 
inserting: 

Section 12.1. Insurance for Structures Under Construc
tion.-The board shall make available mine subsidence insurance 
to owners of structures under construction. Such insurance shall 
have a term of no more than eighteen months, or until the struc
ture is eighty percent complete, whichever is first. 

Section 2. (a) Insofar as it applies to section 12.1, section 1 
of this act shall take effect in six months. 

(b) The remainder of this act shall take effect immediately. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 

Senator LINCOLN. Mr. President, the amendment to 
House Bill No. 1858 would restore language which was 
removed in the meeting of the Committee on Environmental 
Resources and Energy that took action on this bill. The prime 
sponsor of the legislation in the House has informed me that 
this part of the section of the bill is extremely important to the 
bill itself. I would ask for an affirmative vote on the amend
ment. 

Senator FISHER. Mr. President, I rise in opposition to the 
amendment and ask for a negative vote. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 
A voice vote having been taken, the question was deter

mined in the negative, and the amendment was defeated. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on third consideration, as 

amended? 

LINCOLN AMENDMENT II 

Senator LINCOLN, by unanimous consent, offered the fol
lowing amendment: 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 7.1), page 2, line 10, by striking out 
"SIXTY" and inserting: thirty 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 7.1), page 2, line 12, by striking out 
"SIXTY-DAY" and inserting: thirty-day 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 7.1), page 2, line 15, by striking out 
"SIXTY-DAY" and inserting: thirty-day 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 7.1), page 3, line 1, by striking out 
"SIXTY" and inserting: thirty 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 

Senator LINCOLN. Mr. President, the amendment is 
exactly the same as the previous amendment. It is language 
that would be reinserted in House Bill No. 1858 that was 
removed in the Committee on Environmental Resources and 

Energy. Once again I reiterate that the prime sponsor in the 
House feels this language is very important to the bill and I 
would ask for an affirmative vote. 

Senator FISHER. Mr. President, I, likewise, would rise 
again and ask for a negative vote on this amendment. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 
A voice vote having been taken, the question was deter

mined in the negative, and the amendment was defeated. 
The PRESIDENT pro tempore. House Bill No. 1858 will go 

over, as amended. 

SECOND CONSIDERATION CALENDAR 

BILL REREPORTED FROM COMMITTEE 
AS AMENDED OVER IN ORDER 

SB 387 - Without objection, the bill was passed over in its 
order at the request of Senator JUBELIRER. 

PREFERRED APPROPRIATION BILL 
ON SECOND CONSIDERATION 

SB 1409 (Pr. No. 2045) -The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of July 15, 1983 (P. L. 599, No. 6A), 
entitled "An act itemizing appropriations required from the 
Motor License Fund for the fiscal year July 1, 1983 to June 30, 
1984 for the proper operation of the several departments of the 
Commonwealth authorized to spend Motor License Fund 
moneys," increasing certain appropriations. 

Considered the second time and agreed to, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

PREFERRED APPROPRIATION BILL ON 
SECOND CONSIDERATION AMENDED 

HB 2110 (Pr. No. 2917)-The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act making appropriations from a restricted revenue 
account within the General Fund to the Department of State for 
use by the Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs. 

The bill was considered. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on second consideration? 
Senator BELL offered the following amendment and, if 

agreed to, asked that the bill be considered for the second 
time: 

Amend Sec. 1, page 1, line 7, by striking out "$7 ,935,000" and 
inserting: $8,935 ,000 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 
It was agreed to. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on second consideration, as 

amended? 
It was agreed to. 
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Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider
ation. 

PREFERRED APPROPRIATION BILLS 
ON SECOND CONSIDERATION 

HB 2111 (Pr. No. 3169) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act making appropriations to the Treasury Department out 
of various funds to pay replacement checks issued in lieu of out
standing checks when presented and to adjust errors. 

Considered the second time and agreed to, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

HB 2113 (Pr. No. 2856)-The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act making an appropriation to the Department of Labor 
and Industry from the Workmen's Compensation Administra
tion Fund to provide for the expenses of administering the Penn
sylvania Workmen's Compensation Act and the Pennsylvania 
Occupational Disease Act for the fiscal year July 1, 1984 to June 
30, 1985 and for the payment of bills incurred and remaining 
unpaid at the close of the fiscal year ending June 30, 1984. 

Considered the second time and agreed to, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

HB 2114 (Pr. No. 3170)-The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act making an appropriation from the State Employees' 
Retirement Fund to provide for expenses of the State Employees' 
Retirement Board for the fiscal year July I, 1984 to June 30, 1985 
and for the payment of bills incurred and remaining unpaid at the 
close of the fiscal year ending June 30, 1984. 

Considered the second time and agreed to, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third. consider

ation. 

HB 2115 (Pr. No. 3171) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act making an appropriation from the Public School 
Employees' Retirement Fund to provide for expenses of the 
Public School Employees' Retirement Board for the fiscal year 
July 1, 1984 to June 30, 1985 and for the payment of bills incur
red and remaining unpaid at the close of the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 1984. 

Considered the second time and agreed to, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

BILLS REREFERRED 

HB 312 (Pr. No. 3183) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of November 22, 1978 (P. L. 1166, 
No. 274), referred to as the Pennsylvania Commission on Crime 
and Delinquency Law, authorizing a crime prevention program; 
providing for technical and financial assistance to law enforce
ment agencies; and making an appropriation. 

Upon motion of Senator JUBELIRER, and agreed to, the 
bill was rereferred to the Committee on Appropriations. 

SB 419 (Pr. No. 458) - The Senate proceeded to consider
ation of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of June 24, 1976 (P. L. 424, No. 101), 
entitled, as amended, "Emergency and Law Enforcement Per
sonnel Death Benefits Act," further providing for coverage of 
qualified persons. 

Upon motion of Senator JUBELIRER, and agreed to, the 
bill was rereferred to the Committee on Appropriations. 

BILLS OVER IN ORDER 

SB 494, 530, HB 537, 538 and 542 - Without objection, 
the bills were passed over in their order at the request of 
Senator JUBELIRER. 

BILL ON·SECOND CONSIDERATION 

SB 680 (Pr. No. 2083)-The Senate proceeded to consider
ation of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending Title 42 (Judiciary and Judicial Procedure) 
of the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes, further providing for 
limitations of prosecutions for certain criminal offenses. 

Considered the second time and agreed to, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

BILL ON SECOND CONSIDERATION AMENDED 

SB 831 (Pr. No. 2072) -The Senate proceeded to consider
ation of the bill, entitled: 

A Joint Resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitu
tion of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, providing for selec
tion of justices of the Supreme Court and judges of other state
wide courts. 

The bill was considered. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on second consideration? 
Senator JUBELIRER offered the following amendment 

and, if agreed to, asked that the bill be considered for the 
second time: 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 14), page 7, line 11, by striking out "THE" 
where it appears the first time and inserting: all --

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 14), page 7, line 15, by striking out 
"SELECTED AND" 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 14), page 7, line 16, by striking out 
"SELECTED AND" 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 14), page 7, line 18, by striking out 
"SELECTED AND" 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 14), page 7, line 21, by striking out "DES-
IGNATED" and inserting: appointed --

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 14), page 7, line 22, by striking out "DES-
IGNATED" and inserting: appointed --

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 14), page 7, line 23, by striking out "DES-
IGNATED" and inserting: appointed --

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 14), page 7, line 24, by striking out "DES-
IGNATED" and inserting: appointed --

Amend Sec. I (Sec. 14), page 7, line 29, by striking out "TWO
YEAR TERMS" and inserting: terms expiring on thet'l:ISt 
Tuesday in. January of the next odd-numbered year following 
appointment 
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Amend Sec. l (Sec. 14), page 8, lines 2 and 3, by striking out 
"THE GOVERNOR OR ATTORNEY GENERAL WHO 
APPOINTS THEM." and inserting: the respective appointing 
authority. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 
It was agreed to. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on second consideration, as 

amended? 
It was agreed to. 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

BILLS OVER IN ORDER 

HB 846 (Pr. No. 2057) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

A Joint Resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitu
tion of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, further providing 
for absentee voting. 

The bi1l was considered. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on second consideration? 

AMENDMENT OFFERED 

Senator STAUFFER offered the following amendment: 

Amend Title, page 1, line 14, by striking out "an amend
ment" and inserting: amendments 

Amend Title, page 1, line 15, by striking out "FURTHER 
PROVIDING FOR ABSENTEE VOTING." and inserting: 
changing provisions relating to judicial discipline, admission and 
supervision of the practice of law, conflicts of interest, judicial 
ethics financial disclosure, campaign financing, financial affairs 
of the judiciary, budgeting and audits; and further providing for 
absentee voting. 

Amend Sec. 1, page 6, line 12, by striking out "AMEND
MENT" and inserting: amendments 

Amend Sec. 1, page 6, line 13, by striking out "is" and insert
ing: are 

Amend Sec. 1, page 6, by inserting between lines 13 and 14: 

(I) That section 10 of Article V be amended to read: 
§ 10. Judicial administration~ 

(a) The Supreme Court shall exercise general supervisory 
and administrative authority over all the courts and justices of the 
peace, including authority to temporarily assign judges and 
justices of the peace from one court or district to another as it 
deems appropriate. 

(b) The Supreme Court snail appoint a court administrator 
and may appoint such subordinate administrators and staff as 
may be necessary and proper for the prompt and proper disposi
tion of the business of all courts and justices of the peace. 

(c) The Supreme Court shall have the power to prescribe 
general rules governing practice, procedure and the conduct of all 
courts, justices of the peace and all officers serving process or 
enforcing orders, judgments or decrees of any court or justice of 
the peace, including the power to provide for assignment and 
reassignment of classes of actions or classes of appeals among the 
several courts as the needs of justice shall require, [and for admis
sion to the bar and to practice law,] and the administration of all 
courts and supervision of all officers of the Judicial Branch, if 
such rules are consistent with this Constitution and neither 

abridge, enlarge nor modify the substantive rights of any litigant, 
nor affect the right of the General Assembly to determine the 
jurisdiction of any court or justice of the peace, nor suspend nor 
alter any statute of limitation or repose. All laws shall be sus
pended to the extent that they are inconsistent with rules pre
scribed under these provisions. 

(d) The Supreme Court shall issue general rules providing 
for admission to the bar and for the practice of law, which rules 
shall provide for the creation of the Pennsylvania Board of Law 
Examiners and the Attorne · oard of Penns lvania. 

ania Boa s shall recommend the 
persons deemed suited to the bar and the ractice of 

Dis sylvania shall con-
te the con uct n admitted to rac-
the ower to disci line such ersons by re ri

spension, disbarment or such other action as 
by the rules of Court. Any erson 
of an ord the board ma seek .:.:.:::;;;...:.::...:::::;:..;:.::.;:;,i..:_::;:....::..;....::::.:.,.;~ 

review of the order by the ithin such time limits 
as the court may by general rule provide and the court may 
review, affirm, revise or reject the order of discipline. In addi
tion, upon the petition of at least one-third of the members of the 
board to review a decision by the board to discipline or to dismiss 
a disciplinary matter, the court may affirm, revise or reject the 
decision of the board. 

[(d)] (e) The Chief Justice and president judges of all courts 
with seven or less judges shall be the justice or judge longest in 
continuous service on their respective courts; and in the event of 
his resignation from this position the justice or judge next longest 
in continuous service shall be the Chief Justice or president judge. 
The president judges of all other courts shall be selected for five
year terms by the members of their respective courts, except that 
the president judge of the traffic court in the City of Philadelphia 
shall be appointed by the Governor. A Chief Justice or president 
judge may resign such position and remain a member of the 
court. In the event of a tie vote for office of president judge in a 
court which elects its president judge, the Supreme Court shall 
appoint as president judge one of the judges receiving the highest 
number of votes. 

[(e)] (f) Should any two or more justices or judges of the 
same court assume office at the same time, they shall cast lots 
forthwith for priority of commission, and certify the results to 
the Governor who shall issue their commissions accordingly. 

(2) That section 17 of Article V be amended to read: 
§ 17. Prohibited activities, conflicts of interest and 

financial disclosure. 
(a) Justices and judges shall devote full time to their judicial 

duties, and shall not engage in the practice of law, hold office in a 
political party or political organization, or hold an office or posi
tion of profit in the government of the United States, the Com
monwealth or any municipal corporation or political subdivision 
thereof, except in the armed service of the United States or the 
Commonwealth. 

(b) Justices and judges shall not engage in any activity pro
hibited by law and shall not violate any canon of legal or judicial 
ethics prescribed by the Supreme Court or the General Assembly 
by law. Justices of the peace shall be governed by rules or canons 
which shall be prescribed by the Supreme Court or the General 
Ass law. 

(c) judge or justice of the peace shall be paid or 
accept for the performance of any judicial duty or for any service 
connected with his office, any fee, emolument or perquisite other 
than the salary and expenses provided by law. 

(d) No duties shall be imposed by law upon the Supreme 
Court or any of the justices thereof or the Superior Court or any 
of the judges thereof, except such as are judicial, nor shall any of 
them exercise any power of appointment except as providet: in 
this Constitution. 
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(e) All justices, judges, justices of the peace and other offi
cers or employees of the unified judicial system shall be subject to 
such prohibitions on conflicts of interest as the General Assembly 
by law may provide. Nothing in this subsection shall limit the 
power of the Supreme Court to further prohibit conflicts of inter
est. 
-(f) All justices, judges, justices of the peace and other offi
cers or employees of the unified judicial system who have a per
sonal or private interest in any action, proceeding or appeal 
pending before their respective court shall disclose that fact to the 
court of which that person is a member, officer or employee, and 
shall not act thereon. 

( es, justices of the eace and other offi-
nified · udicial system shall be required 

such inancial disclosure requirements as the 
General Assembl by law may provide for fficers. 
Nothing in this subsection shall limit the power o preme 
Court to require financial disclosure in addition to that provided 
bylaw. 

(h) All justices, judges and justices of the peace shall be 
required to meet such disclosure and other requirements with 
regard to campaign contributions and expenses as the General 
Assembly by law ma rovide. Nothin in this subsection shall 
limit the ower o e Court to establish additional 
requirements with r to campai n contributions and ex enses 
or their disclosure other than those provided by law. 

(3) That section 18 of Article V be amended to read: 
§ 18. Suspension, removal, discipline and compulsory 

retirement. 
(a) [There shall be a Judicial Inquiry and Review Board 

having nine members as follows: three judges of the courts of 
common pleas from different judicial districts and two judges of 
the Superior Court, all of w horn shall be selected by the Supreme 
Court; and two non-judge members of the bar of the Supreme 
Court and two non-lawyer electors, all of whom shall be selected 
by the Governor.] There shall be a Judicial Conduct Board 
having eleven members as follows: one judge to be chosen by lot 
b the Court Administrator of the Su reme Court from the total 
combined e Su erior and Commonwealth 
Courts; two judges, the same county, to be chosen by 
lot by the Court Administrator of the Supreme Court from the 
total combined membershi of courts of common leas throu 
out the Commonwealth; one non-judge member of the bar o 

Court a ointed b the President pro tern ore of the 
ne non-jud e member of the bar of the Su reme Court 

appomted by the Minority Leader of the Senate; one non-lawyer 
elector appointed by the Speaker of the House of Representa
tives; one non-l~wyer elector appointed by the Minority Leader 
of the House of Representatives; one non-judge member of the 
bar of the Supreme Court appointed by the Governor; two non-
la er elector ·nted by the Governor; and one ·ustice of the 
peace appoint Governor. No member of the General 
Assembly and no retired, former or senior justi shall 
be eli ible for me on the Judicial Conduct 

(b) The mem er serve for terms of four years, pro-
vided that a member, rather than his successor, shall continue to 
participate in any hearing in progress at the end of his term. 
judge first selected from the combined membership of the Supe
rior and Commonwealth Courts shall have a four-year term. One 
of the ges first selected from amon the combined member

ommon leas shall have a three-year term and one of the 
selected from amon the combined membershi s of 

the courts of common pleas shall have a two-year term. The 
justice of the peace first appointed shall have a two-year term. 
The members first a oi e of the 
Senate and the S eaker ouse o e resentatives shall 
serve four-year terms. The members first a inted 
~!ii~rity Leader of the Senate and the Minority Leader o 

House shall serve two-year terms. One of the non-lawyers first 
appointed by the Governor shall serve a four-year term and one 
shall serve a three-year term and then · member of the bar 
of the Su reme Court first a ointed overnor shall serve 
a three-year term. Board membership ya JU ge shall terminate 
if the member ceases to hold the judicial position that qualified 
him for the appointment. Membership shall also terminate if a 
member attains a position that would have rendered him ineligi
ble for appointment at the time of his appointment. A vacancy on 
the board shall be filled by the respective appointing authority for 
the balance of the term. The respective appointing authority may 
remove a member only for cause. Members who are judges shall 
be subject to removal for cause only by the Governor with the 
concurrence of two-thirds of the members elected to the Senate. 
No member shall serve more than four consecutive years; he may 
be reappointed after a lapse of one year. Annually the [members 
of the board shall elect a} Governor shall designate one of the 
members as chairman. The board shall act only with the concur
rence of a majority of its members. 

(c) A member shall not hold office in a political party or 
political organization. [Members, other than judges, shall be 
compensated for their services as the Supreme Court shall pre
scribe.] All members shall be reimbursed for expenses necessarily 
incurred in the discharge of their official duties. The board shall 
appoint a full-time executive director, a counsel and such other 
staff as it shall deem necessary and proper and shall adopt rules 
for its operation. 

(d) Under the procedure prescribed herein, any justice [or], 
judge or justice of the peace may be suspended, removed from 
office or otherwise disciplined or censured for violation of section 
17 of this article, misconduct in office, neglect of duty, failure to 
perform [his duties] the duties of that office, or conduct which 
prejudices the proper administration of justice or brings the judi
cial office into disrepute, whether or not such conduct occurred 
while acting in a judicial capacity or is prohibited by law, and 
may be retired for disability seriously interfering with the per
formance of his duties. 

(e) The board shall keep informed as to matters relating to 
grounds for suspension, removal, discipline, censure or compul
sory retirement of justices [or}.!.judges or just!CeSOTihe peace. It 
shall receive complaints or reports, formal or informal, from any 
source pertaining to such matters, and shall make such prelimi
nary investigations as it deems necessary, which preliminary 
investigations shall be confidential. 

(f) The board, after such investigation, and having found 
probable cause may order a hearing concerning the suspension, 
removal, discipline, censure or compulsory retirement of a justice 
[or], judge or justice of the peace. The board's orders for atten
dance of or testimony by witnesses or for the production of docu
ments at any hearing or investigation shall be enforceable by con
tempt proceedings. Any hearing ordered by the board shall be 
conducted consistent with the principles of due process and the 
rules of evidence and shall be confidential except that the justice, 
judge, or justice of the peace who is the subject of the proceeding 
may waive confidentiality and request an open proceeding. The 
filing of papers with the board and the giving of testimony before 
the board shall be privileged. 

(g) [If, after hearing, the board finds good cause therefor, it 
shall recommend to the Supreme Court the suspension, removal, 
discipline or compulsory retirement of the justice or judge.} If, 
after hearin , the board finds ood cause therefor it shall order 
that a ·ustic or justice of the peac 
removed, ne , censured or compulso 
board shal he record of any he · ucted by it with the 
Supreme Court within ten days of 
ordered suspension, removal, discipline, censure or compulsory 
retirement. Upon the filing, the board shall make public its find
ings and conclusions and the record of its proceedings. The infor-
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mation shall be made available for public inspection at the princi
pal office of the board. 

(h) [The Supreme Court shall review the record of the 
board's proceedings on the law and facts and may permit the 
introduction of additional evidence. It shall order suspension, 
removal, discipline or compulsory retirement, or wholly reject the 
recommendation, as it finds just and proper. Upon an order for 
compulsory retirement, the justice or judge shall be retired with 
the same rights and privileges were he retired under section 16 of 
this article. Upon an order for suspension or removal, the justice 
or judge shall be suspended or removed from office, and his 
salary shall cease from the date of such order. All papers filed 
with and proceedings before the board shall be confidential but 
upon being filed by the board in the Supreme Court, the record 
shall lose its confidential character. The filing of papers with and 
the giving of testimony before the board shall be privileged.] 
Upon the rendering of a decision by the board, the procedure 
shall be as follows: 

1) The justice, · · e of the peace involved may 
either accept the order d or make written request to the 
Chief Justice within 30 days after receipt of the determination for 
a review thereof by the Supreme Court. 

(2) If the justice, judge or justice of the peace accepts the 
order of the board or fails to request a review thereof by the 
Supreme Court, the board shall thereupon order the suspension, 
removal, discipline, censure or compulsory retirement of the 
justice, judge or justice of the peace. Upon an order for compul
sory retirement, the justice, judge or justice of the peace shall be 
retired with the same rights and privileges were he retired under 
section 16. U on an orde oval, the ·ustice, 
'ud e or removed from 
office f the order. 

3) i f the eace seeks 
review of an or , t e upreme Court or, in the 
case of a justice, an ad hoc court as set forth in subclause (ii) shall 
review the board fact and conclusions of law and the 
record s upon which the board's determination 
was based and shall also allow the introduction of additional evi
dence. After the review, the Supreme Court or the ad hoc court, 
as the case may be, may affirm, revise or reject the ordered sanc
tion. 

(ii) In the event a Supreme Court justice is involved and 
seeks review of an order of the board, the Court Administrator of 
the Supreme Court shall supervise the selection of an ad hoc court 
of seven judges, three of whom are to be chosen by lot from the 
total combined membership of the Superior and Commonwealth 
Courts and four of whom shall be chosen by lot from the total 
combined membership of courts of common pleas throughout the 
Commonwealth: Provided, That no more than one judge shall 
reside in any one county. Such ad hoc court shall conduct a 
review as set forth in subclause (i) and its decision shall have the 
same effect as if rendered by the Supreme Court. 

(4) If, after hearing, the board decides not to order suspen
sion, removal, discipline, censure or compulsory retirement, the 
Supreme Court or ad hoc court, as the case may be, may, on its 
own motion, and shall, upon the petition of at least three 
members of the board, have the board's decision reviewed. After 
the review, the Supreme Court or ad hoc court may affirm the 
decision of the board or impose a sanction upon the justice, judge 
or justice of the peace. 

(5) In reviewing an order of the board under clauses (3) and 
(4J, the Supreme Court or ad hoc court shall complete its review 
and render its ·ud ment within 60 da s of the re uest for review. 
If the review is not ent not rendered within 

, the order t e boar s e im osed b the board. 
( No justice [orJ.1_judge or justice of the peace shall partici-

pate as a member of the board or of the Supreme Court in any 
proceeding involving his suspension, removal, discipline or com
pulsory retirement. 

all artici ate as a member of the board in 
an r volvin the sus ension, removal, disci line or 
compu sory retirement of a judge of the same court. Nor shall 
any member participate as a member of the board in any proceed
ing involving the suspension, removal, discipline or compulsory 
retirement · · or 'usti e who resides in 
the same county as t a e board me 

[G)] fil The Supreme Court shall prescribe rules of proce-
dure [under this section] for its review of decisions the board. 

[(k) The Supreme Court shall prescribe rues o procedure 
for the suspension, removal, discipline and compulsory retire
ment of justices of the peace.] 

(l) A justice, judge or justice of the peace convicted of mis
behavior in office by a court, disbarred as a member of the bar of 
the Supreme Court or removed under this section 18 shall forfeit 
automatically his judicial office and thereafter be ineligible for 
judicial office. 

(m) A justice or judge who shall file for nomination for or 
election to any public office other than a judicial office shall 
forfeit automatically his judicial office. 

(n) This section is in addition to and not in substitution for 
the provisions for impeachment for misbehavior in office con
tained in Article VI. No justice, judge or justice of the peace 
against whom impeachment proceedings are pending in the 
Senate shall exercise any of the duties of his office until he has 
been acquitted. · 

(4) That Article V be amended by adding a section to read: 
§ 19. Financial affairs, budgets and audits. 

(a) As provided by law, the Supreme Court shall annually 
submit to the Governor and the General Assembly proposed 
operating budgets for the ensuing fiscal year for the Supreme 
Court, Superior Court, Commonwealth Court, Court Adminis-
trator and other statewid ittees and statewide 
units of the unified · settin forth in detail ro-

ex enditures c court, agency, committee or unit 
e year and proposed operating expenditures for the next five 

fiscal years. 
(b) The General Assembly shall include such operating 

budget appropriation for the Supreme Court, Superior Court, 
Commonwealth Court, Court Administrator and other statewide 
agencies, committees and statewide units of the unified judicial 
s stem as the General shall determine to be necessa 
and reasonable in the appro riation bill or such se arate 
a ro riation bill as 1t eems ap r · shall be 

aid out of the State Treasury for e unified 
judicial system except pursuant to an appropriation approved by 
the General Assembly and upon warrant issued by the proper 
officer. 
-W All fees, charges and other moneys received by the 
Supreme Court, Superior Court, Commonwealth Court or other 
statewide agency, committee or statewide unit of the unified judi
cial system, with the exception of payments mandated to a party 
by court order, shall be deposited in the State Treasury for appro
priation by the General Assembly or as the General Assembly 
ma othe · · 

Amend Sec. I, page 6, line 14, by inserting before "THAT": 
(5) 

Amend Bill, page 6, by inserting after line 26: 

(6) That sections 23, 24 and 28 of the schedule to Article V 
be repealed. 
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Section 2. The members of the Judicial Inquiry and Review 
Board appointed heretofore shall vacate their office 60 days after 
the issuance of the proclamation certifying voter approval of the 
amendments to section 18 of Article V and all proceedings 
pending before the board shall be transferred to the Judicial 
Conduct Board. 

Section 3. Except for the amendments proposed in para
graphs (2) and (6) of section 1, which shall be submitted as one 
question, each paragraph of section l thereof shall be sub1!1-itted 
by the Secretary of the Commonwealth as a separate quest10n to 
the qualified electors of the State at the primary, municipal or 
general election next held after procedures and advertising 
requirements of Article XI have been satisfied. 

On the question, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 

Senator ZEMPRELLL Mr. President, directing my 

remarks to the amendment that is before us, we regret very 

much as a caucus that we received this amendment at· a very 

late moment. We have had a difference of opinion as to what 

the full import of the amendment is. We would hope that this 

amendment would go over so we can analyze it and under

stand precisely what it does on a very sensitive and important 

matter. 
dasically, the caveat that has been raised here in one area is 

whether or not it is, in fact, an invasion of the concept of sep

aration of powers. Some of us believe that it is, others of us 

believe that it may not and some believe, in fact, that it may 

be an.improvement over the bill as it presently stands. 

I am not taking a position with respect to what it does, Mr. 

President. However, I have some reservation, as others do, as 

to what this amendment does. Understanding the process here 

and understanding there are some Members of my caucus who 

would favor this amendment, I am asking that we vote in the 

negative as of this moment, with the understanding that if the 
amendment is, in fact, advantageous, good and a substantial 

improvement to Senate Bill No. 1100 as we knew it when it 

went before, that we could revert or institute some other legis

lative process that would allow us to reconsider it. It is a form 

of action for the moment and is certainly not to be construed 

in cement as to a position but, rather, as a vote based upon the 

circumstances and conditions before us as of the moment. 

Mr. President, for these reasons I am, therefore, requesting 

the Members of my caucus to vote in the negative as to the 

amendment proposed. 
Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I would hope tp.at we 

would be in a position to adopt the amendment today on 

second consideration, and the bill would then be before us 

tomorrow and we would have an opportunity to once again 

see the amendment in print. 
Mr. President, to allay the gentleman's fears and, although 

I am not the author of the amendment-the gentleman from 

Chester, Senator Stauffer, is-I believe that he would agree 

that the rulemaking powers which heretofore were given to 

the Legislature have been returned and restored to the court as 

well they should be because I believe that was a clear separa

tion of powers issue. This is not the amendment as it came out 

of the Committee on State Government. It has been worked 

on and that particular provision has been changed as well as 

the confidentiality of the Judicial Inquiry Board has been 

restored. Mr. President, I think if we are to deal with this 

issue, which is an extraordinarily important issue for every

body, and have it on the ballot or have it passed before we 

recess and done by August, then, Mr. President, we must 

move along in the process. 
Mr. President, I would hope the gentleman from Alle

gheny, Senator Zemprelli, and Members of his caucus might 

reconsideF their position and adopt the amendment which I 

believe is a constructive change to the way the bill came out of 

the Committee on State Government. I think it will go a long 

way toward not only judicial reform, but avoiding any separa

tion of powers conflict that concerns them now. Of course, if 

there is some concern that they have again after reading it 

today and tomorrow, they would then have an opportunity on 

third consideration to amend it again. 
For those reasons, Mr. President, I would request a favor

able vote on the amendment as offered by the gentleman from 

Chester, Senator Stauffer. 
Senator ZEMPRELLL Mr. President, the man makes my 

case. He makes my case in this way: If there is this confusion 

and if there are these ~pprehensions and if there is a mis

understanding, which there is, as one. of the Members of the 

Committee on Judiciary at first thought this may have been 

the same amendment that was offered in the Committee on 

Judiciary, on advice from somebody else who looked at the 

amendment very hurriedly, he was assured that it was not. I 

am sure there are question marks in everybody's mind as to 

precisely what the amendment does. 
Mr. President, we are not talking about some superficial 

piece of legislation. We are talking about rock gut legislation 

that goes to the heart of what this government is all about and 

what means a great deal to all of us. If there is a serious ques

tion about separation of powers, then why should we deal in 

the haste of the moment? Is that not the reason why this par

ticular amendment should perhaps be treated by the Commit

tee on Judiciary? Would the gentleman, therefore, agree to 
return this amendment to the Committee on Judiciary for its 

deliberation and consideration, to set aside and resolve all of 

the matters that are before us that certainly at most can be 

considered t.o be confusing at this moment? 
I do not understand the critical need for affirmative action 

at this precise moment. That is what I am saying, Mr. Presi

dent, and the gentleman does make my case by having to say 

here today the things that he has without us being able to 

know that of our own free will after an examination of the 

amendment before us. That is what it is all about, without 

passing on the substance of the amendment. 

If the gentleman persists in continuing this amendment 

request at this time, then I am goirig to ask my caucus to be 

even more steadfast in its opposition to any consideration of 

the amendment at this precise moment, again asking for an 

opportunity for review and more fully than that, asking that 

the matter be resubmitted to the Committee on Judiciary for 

study and proper analysis as to ~ particularly very significant 

legislative consideration. 
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Senator BELL. Mr. President, I desire to interrogate the 
gentleman from Allegheny, Senator Zemprelli. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. Will the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Senator Zemprelli, permit himself to be inter
rogated? 

Senator ZEMPRELLI I will, Mr. President. 
Senator BELL. Mr. President, I know the gentleman from 

AJlegheny, Senator Zemprelli, knows that I love him, but I 
ask the gentleman what specifically is wrong with the amend
ment? 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, many things have 
been said about this amendment in the course of the last half 
hour which was the first time that we saw the amendment or 
knew ofit. 

First, it was suggested it was the same amendment that was 
defeated in the Committee on Judiciary. We are told that that 
is not true. We still do not know. We believe that that may be 
correct. We are also advised by some Members of our caucus 
and others that this is an invasion of the separation of powers 
principle. None of us seem to be absolutely clear as to whether 
or not that is correct. There are some serious reservations as 
to it. 

Secondly, the matter was brought before us precisely one
half hour ago for consideration without the opportunity to 
have others look at it, analyze it and to bring forth what they 
consider these amendments to be. 

Thirdly, it is an important consideration, not one that one 
would not want to deliberate about and think about. These 
are the reasons why I am asking that action on this amend
ment be postponed as of this moment. I would suggest that 
the better procedure would be to defeat the amendment, if it 
has all the substance that the Majority says it has, and recon
sider it tomorrow. One day is not going to make a bit of dif
ference in the operation of the principle of this amendment. 

Senator JUBELIRER. Very quickly, Mr. President, as the 
hour grows late, I am not sure what the gentleman wants, but 
I am beginning to wonder. In one breath he tells me he wants 
me to return it to the Committee on Judiciary for further 
study, then he wants one more day. 

Mr. President, what the gentleman says about not having 
the opportunity is just not fair nor accurate. He had the 
opportunity and his caucus had the opportunity to caucus on 
this amendment as I did, because I spoke to a Member of his 
leadership, and at the time when I was asked whether we 
could put this over, I did not realize what bill it was, and when 
we told them we could not put it over because of the necessity 
of getting this bill over and back from the House at a time 
before the summer recess, in order to get on the ballot, they 
had the same opportunity that we did to caucus on it. We are 
ready to sit back and let them caucus on it now if they want to 
do that. Mr. President, we are talking about judicial reform, 
one of the most important issues that this Body is going to 
face this entire Session. I think it deserves the attention that he 
wants it to have, but I do not believe, Mr. President, that 
delay is in the best interest of anybody on this particular issue. 
There has been a crying need, there has been an outcry from 

the public, there has been an outcry from the press, there has 
been an outcry from Members of the General Assembly to try 
and· do something about it. We have the opportunity to do 
that, and I am beginning to be concerned that his request for 
delay could only mean that his intention is to defeat the bill. 
Judicial reform is highly important. We want to vote on it. If 
he wants to go to caucus, we are willing to sit back and let him 
go to caucus, but we want to deal with the issue tonight. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The Chair would like to 
remind the Members of the Senate that it is improper to 
impugn any motives of any Member of the Senate. 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, I do not know 
whether the speaker was admonishing the last speaker or 
anticipating my remarks, but, however that may be, I feel 
compelled to say at this time I am really suspicious because of 
the haste that is being made in terms of this amendment. 
From what I understand as to the program for this week and 
next week, it may very well be that we intend to be here on 
Thursday of this week, in which event the amendment could 
be considered tomorrow and passed affirmatively this week, 
unless the gentleman is suggesting preposterously that one day 
makes a difference in judicial reform. We are a Common
wealth that has been around for 300 years and lived by this 
procedure, and I am sure one day is not going to make a dif
ference. 

The second part of that is that I am advised that next week 
we may be here the full week. So, I question now the sincerity 
of the gentleman in terms of the need for passage of this legis
lation as of today. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. Will the gentleman yield, 
please? For purposes of all the Members of the Senate, it is 
against the Rules of the Senate to question the motives of any 
other Member, and the Chair was addressing its remarks to 
both of the current speakers and would request that both of 
them live within the Rules of debate and the Rules of cour
tesy. The gentleman may proceed. 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, all I am saying is 
that there is no real reason to act upon this matter today, and 
the fact that we are being pressed to do that leads me to 
believe there may be more than any of us are seeing, or at least 
suggests to us that we should take a closer look at it. 

Senator KELLEY. Mr. President, I just wish to set the 
record straight. The fact is that one of the caucuses of this 
Body has serious reservations about considering the merits of 
this amendment at this time. In light of the history that went 
with the hearings during the last year in attempting to have a 
constitutional amendment that would be done properly and 
correctly is all the reason why I think the merit is that we 
should be able to postpone the consideration at least for the 
one day. 

I, for one, who participated in all the hearings during the 
last year, am very much interested in making sure what I am 
voting on is something which I truly and really comprehend. I 
participated in the meeting of the Committee on State Gov
ernment last week where an amendment was to be offered
that was never even offered-that was quite similar, as I 
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unaerstand, to this but it is supposedly different in some 
factors. Not knowing and understanding those precise factors 
and the total contents of this amendment, I truly urge the 
Majority Leader to allow this bill to go over for one day and 
assure him that in the interim period we would be able to give 
due and proper consideration to this amendment, and we 
could then be voting tomorrow on the merits of this amend
ment which is, I believe, the proper form and manner for us to 
conduct legislative business, and I urge him to do so. 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, one of the concerns 
that I know is being expressed is the question of where some 
of the interests stand with regard to the amendment that is 
before the Senate at this point. I think it would be advisable 
for the Members to know that the Pennsylvania Bar Associa
tion is supportive of the direction that we have taken in this 
amendment. I entered into discussions late last week with the 
leadership of the bar association with regard to the situation 
as it presented itself. I was assured that in having dealt with 
the separation of powers issue, that that was the concern on 
the minds of the bar association and the amendment would be 
supported, having dealt with that issue. 

Senator ROCKS. Mr. President, I yield to the Minority 
Leader. 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, Senator Rocks has 
yielded to me because of the germaneness of my remarks. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. It is against the Rules of 
the Senate for any Senator to yield to any other Member. If 
Senator Rocks does not wish to be recognized at this time, the 
Chair will recognize Senator Zemprelli. 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, I just wanted to say 
that-

POINT OF INFORMATION 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I rise to a point of 
information. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The gentleman from Blair, 
Senator Jubelirer, will state it. 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, although I have not 
raised the objection, I think this is the fourth time the gentle
man has spoke.n on the issue. I have spoken twice. I am not 
objecting at this time but I think there ought to be at least 
some warning as to the Rule of the Senate. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The Senate will please be at 
ease. Will the Majority and Minority Leaders please come to 
the desk? 

(The Senate was at ease.) 
Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, as an illustration of 

the confusion that persists on this issue, the information that I 
have received is precisely the opposite of that which has just 
been stated by the gentleman from Chester, Senator Stauffer. 
For what it is worth, and certainly I do not think that is what 
is dictating how we feel about it, I have been advised by the 
principals involved who represent the association, referred to 
as the Pennsylvania Trial Lawyers Association. They are 
vehemently opposed to this amendment in its present form, 
and that information was communicated to me through 
counsel just several moments ago. 

Senator ROCKS. Mr. President, in what has been a less 
than substantive debate so far on one of the most critical 
issues, as described by the Majority Leader, we will face in 
this term of the General Assembly, I would like to return to a 
point that the gentleman from Westmoreland, Senator Kelley, 
has made. For one Senator who is highly accustomed on a 
daily basis to being a good trouper in this Chamber in under
standing that the majority certainly controls the flow of the 
Calendar and that my own leadership certainly states its posi
tion to us as a caucus, if there were any opportunity at all-I 
do not think just for myself but for many of us-for this bill 
to go over so that we could have a clear understanding of the 
impact of this amendment which, I believe, is one of the most 
critical considerations that we will make before we go out for 
summer recess, I would just like to add to the voice of the gen
tleman from Westmoreland, Senator Kelley, and say that it 
would be highly appreciated. 

AMENDMENT WITHDRAWN 

Senator STAUFFER. Mr. President, you know I have 
heard the expressions of a number of Members as well as that 
of the Minority Leader and in the interest of trying to accom
plish the shortest route towards achieving the goal that we are 
directing ourselves towards, at this time I would like to with
draw the amendment with the proposal that we can reconsider 
it tomorrow and deal with it at that time. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. Senator Stauffer with-
draws the amendment. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on second consideration? 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, I wish to commend 
the gentleman for his use of wisdom under these circum
stances. 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I request that House 
Bill No. 846 go over in its order. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. Without objection, House 
Bill No. 846 will go over in its order. 

SB 959, 1009, 1027, 1093 and 1107 - Without objection, 
the bills were passed over in their order at the request of 
Senator JUBELIRER. 

BILL REREFERRED 

HB 1181 (Pr. No. 3165) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the "Public School Code of 1949," 
approved March 10, 1949 (P. L. 30, No. 14), providing for man
datory programs; providing for a Statewide program of testing 
and remediation; further providing for voting of boards; further 
providing for the granting of diplomas; and making editorial 
changes. 

Upon motion of Senator JUBELIRER, and agreed to, the 
bill was rereferred to the Committee on Appropriations. 

BILL LAID ON THE TABLE 

HB 1244 (Pr. No. 3012) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 
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An Act amending Title 75 (Vehicles) of the Pennsylvania Con
solidated Statutes, further providing for the operation of emer
gency vehicles; prohibiting certain sun screening devices on wind
shields and windows of motor vehicles; and providing exceptions. 

Upon motion of Senator JUBELIRER, and agreed to, the 
bill was laid on the table. 

BILLS ON SECOND CONSIDERATION 

HB 1256 (Pr. No. 3024)-The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act authorizing and directing the Department of General 
Services, with the approval of the Governor and the Department 
of Public Welfare, to convey to Canaan Township 2.307 acres of 
land, more or less, situate in Canaan Township, Wayne County, 
Pennsylvania. 

Considered the second time and agreed to, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

HB 1270 (Pr. No. 3167)-The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the "Pennsylvania Election Code," 
approved June 3, 1937 (P. L. 1333, No. 320), further providing 
for nominating petitions and affidavits; further providing for 
certain vacancies in public office; further providing for vacancies 
in certain elections; and further providing for ballot forms. 

Considered the second time and agreed to, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for third consider

ation. 

BILL REREFERRED 

HB 1293 (Pr. No. 3166) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the "Public School Code of 1949," 
approved March 10, 1949 (P. L. 30, No. 14), further providing 
for the establishment and maintenance of kindergartens and for 
requirements for attendance at religious schools; prohibiting 
certain acts; providing for mandatory testing; and making edito
rial changes. 

Upon motion of Senator JUBELIRER, and agreed to, the 
bill was rereferred to the Committee on Appropriations. 

BILL LAID ON THE TABLE 

SB 1326 (Pr. No. 2014) - The Senate proceeded to consid
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act to facilitate vehicular traffic across the Commonwealth 
by providing for the construction; reconstruction, improvement, 
operation and maintenance of toll roads and the conversion of 
existing toll-free roads to toll roads in Pennsylvania; conferring 
powers and imposing duties on the Pennsylvania Turnpike Com
mission; authorizing issuance of turnpike revenue bonds, notes or 
other obligations of the commission, payable solely from reve
nues of the commission, including tolls, or from such other funds 
as may be available to the commission for that purpose, to pay 
the costs of such toll roads; providing that no debt of the Com
mon wealth shall be incurred in the exercise of any of the powers 
granted by this act; providing for the collection of tolls for the 
payment of such bonds, notes or other obligations, and for the 
cost of maintenance, operation and repair of the toll roads; 
making such turnpike bonds, notes or other obligations exempt 

from taxation; constituting the same legal investments in certain 
instances; requiring suits against the commission to be brought in 
the courts in which such actions may be brought against the Com
monwealth; prescribing conditions on which toll roads shall be 
turned over to the Department of Transportation; providing for 
grade separations, grade changes, relocations, restorations and 
vacations of public roads and State highways affected by the toll 
roads; providing for the purchasing or condemnation of land and 
procedure for determining damages in condemnation; granting 
certain powers and authority to municipalities and agencies of the 
Commonwealth to cooperate with the commission; conferring 
powers and imposing duties on the Department of Trans
portation; authorizing the Secretary of Transportation to enter 
into negotiations with the United States Department of Trans
portation, the Federal Highway Administration or any other 
Federal agency regarding ·the conversion of toll-free highways 
constructed in the Commonwealth using Federal funds to toll 
roads; and authorizing the Secretary of Transportation to enter 
into agreements on behalf of the Commonwealth and the com
mission with the United States Department of Transportation, 
the Federal Highway Administration or any other Federal agency 
with respect to obtaining Federal funds for resurfacing, restoring, 
rehabilitating or reconstructing toll roads in Pennsylvania. 

Upon motion of Senator JUBELIRER, and agreed to, the 
bill was laid on the table. 

BILL OVER IN ORDER 

SB 1346 Without objection, the bill was passed over in 
its order at the request of Senator JUBELIRER. 

BILL REREFERRED 

SB 1382 (Pr. No. 1986) The Senate proceeded to consid-
eration of the bill, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of March 10, 1949 (P. L. 30, No. 14), 
entitled "Public School Code of 1949," providing for the cost of 
tuition and maintenance for socially and emotionally disturbed 
persons. 

Upon motion of Senator JUBELIRER, and agreed to, the 
bill was rereferred to the Committee on Appropriations. 

BILLS OVER IN ORDER 

SB 1386, 1387, 1404, HB 1551, 1636, 1850, 1888, 1921, 
1931, 1969 and 2099 Without objection, the bills were 
passed over in their order at the request of Senator 
JUBELIRER. 

HB 1858 CALLED UP 

HB 1858 (Pr. No. 3008) - Without objection, the bill, 
which previously went over in its order, as amended, was 
called up, from page 3 of the Third Consideration Calendar, 
by Senator JUBELIRER. 

RECONSIDERATION OF HB 1858 

BILL OVER IN ORDER 

HB 1858 (Pr. No. 3008) - Senator FISHER. Mr. Presi
dent, I move to reconsider the vote by which the amendment I 
offered to House Bill No. 1858 was agreed to on third consid
eration. 

The motion was agreed to. 
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And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the amendment? 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, I thought it was an 
excellent amendment. I am wondering why the gentleman 
now wishes to retreat from it. 

AMENDMENT WITHDRAWN 

Senator FISHER. Mr. President, I would enjoy the oppor
tunity to explain my reasons to the gentleman from Alle
gheny, Senator Zemprelli, but it might be simpler at this time 
if I just withdrew the amendment and I would be glad to 
discuss it with him later. Mr. President, I would so request 
that the amendment be withdrawn. 

Senator ZEMPRELLI. Mr. President, knowing the gentle
man to be a man of his word, I certainly shall adhere to his 
recommendation and hope that advice will follow to satisfy 
my inquiry. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. Senator Fisher withdraws 
the amendment. 

And the question recurring, 
Will the Senate agree to the bill on third consideration? 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I request that House 
Bill No. 1858 go over in its order. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. Without objection, House 
Bill No. 1858 will go over in its order. 

MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE ON 
RULES AND EXECUTIVE NOMINATIONS 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, may we at this time 
ask for the permission of ·the Senate to hold a very brief 
meeting of the Committee on Rules and Executive Nomina
tions in the Rules Committee room at the rear of the Senate 
Chamber while you dispose of the rest of the agenda? 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. Have the Majority and 
Minority Leaders agreed to such a meeting? 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, we never had to do 
that before on this particular issue. I do not know whether we 
need to do that today or not. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The desk will continue to 
do business, but will the Members of the Committee on Rules 
and Executive Nominations please go to the Rules Committee 
room at the rear of the Senate Chamber immediately for a 
short meeting having to do with the consideration of names 
nominated by the Governor for various positions in state gov
ernment. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

CONGRATULATORY RESOLUTIONS 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore laid before the Senate the 
following resolutions, which were read, considered and 
adopted: 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to the 
Kutztown Area High School Girls' Softball Team by Senators 
Brightbill and O'Pake. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Mr. and 
Mrs. W. Howard Norris by Senator Early. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to R. Bruce 
Wall by Senator Greenleaf. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Mr. and 
Mrs. Lawrence Mattivi, Scott R. Hummel and to Mark David 
Tipka by Senator Helfrick. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Mrs. Agnes 
Ferrara by Senator Holl. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Marvin R. 
Wingert by Senator Hopper. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to James P. 
Waters by Senator Howard. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Kelly Heim 
and to Serena Mungiloe by Senator Lloyd. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Detective 
Robert Duboff, Detective Samuel Jefferson and to Lieutenant 
Thomas Valenti by Senator Lynch. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Mr. and · 
Mrs. Frank Chirieleison by Senator O'Pake. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to the Oley 
Valley Lynx High School Baseball Team by Senators O'Pake 
and Brightbill. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to the 
Vietnam Veterans Leadership Program of Western Pennsyl
vania by Senator Pecora. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Mr. and 
Mrs. Dawson Eisenhart by Senator Reibman. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Mrs. Edith 
Silliman by Senator Rhoades. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Anointed 
Sisters of Hope Ministries Incorporated by Senator 
Shumaker. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Dan Fer
ringer by Senator Stapleton. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to the citizens 
of Bird-In-Hand by Senator Wenger. 

Congratulations of the Senate were extended to Mr. and 
Mrs. John Harris by Senator Williams. 

CONDOLENCE RESOLUTION 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore laid before the Senate the 
following resolution, which was read, considered and 
adopted: 

Condolences of the Senate were extended to the family of 
the late George P. Miller by Senator Stapleton. 

BILLS ON FIRST CONSIDERATION 

Senator SIN GEL. Mr. President, I move that the Senate do 
now proceed to consideration of all bills reported from com
mittees for the first time at today's Session. 

The motion was agreed to. 
The bills were as follows: 
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SB 1384, 1406, 1424, 1432, 1433, 1434, 1435, 1436, 1437, 
1438, 1439, 1440, 1441, 1442 and HB 88. 

And said bills having been considered for the first time, 
Ordered, To be printed on the Calendar for second consid

eration. 

COMMUNICATION FROM THE GOVERNOR 

RECALL COMMUNICATION 
REFERRED TO COMMITTEE 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore laid before the Senate the 
following communication in writing from His Excellency, the 
Governor of the Commonwealth, which was read as follows, 
and referred to the Committee on Rules and Executive Nomi
nations: 

MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
COALDALE ST A TE GENERAL HOSPITAL 

June 18, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In accordance with the power and authority vested in me as 
Governor of the Commonwealth, I do hereby recall my nomina
tion dated June 6, 1984 for the appointment of Gregory DeMilio, 
107 East Holland Street, Summit Hill 18250, Carbon County, 
Twenty-ninth Senatorial District, as a member of the Board of 
Trustees of Coaldale State General Hospital, to serve until the 
third Tuesday of January, 1989, and until his successor is 
appointed and qualified, vice Martin S. Kovich, Jr., 
Nesquehoning, whose term expired. 

I respectfully request the return to me of the official message of 
nomination on the premises. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 

BILL INTRODUCED. AND REFERRED 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore laid before the Senate the 
following Senate Bill numbered, entitled and referred as 
follows, which was read by the Clerk: 

June 18, 1984 

Senators O'CONNELL and KELLEY pre11ented to the 
Chair SB 1443, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of June 29, 1953 (P. L. 304, No. 66), 
entitled "Vital Statistics Law of 1953," further regulating fees 
for birth and death certificates. 

Which was committed to the Committee on PUBLIC 
HEAL TH AND WELFARE, 1 une 18, 1984. 

RESOLUTION INTRODUCED AND REFERRED 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore laid before the Senate the 
following Senate Resolution numbered, entitled and referred 
as follows, which was read by the Clerk: 

June 18, 1984 

TO APPROVE AND ADOPT THE 
COMMONWEALTH PLAN OF OPERATION, 

PERTAINING TO THE DONATION AND 
TRANSFER OF FEDERAL SURPLUS PROPERTY 

TO AND THROUGH THE DEPARTMENT OF 
GENERAL SERVICES, WHICH WAS DEVELOPED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 
203(j)(4)(A) OF THE FEDERAL PROPERTY 
AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES ACT 

OF 1949, AS AMENDED BY SECTION 1(1) 
OF PUBLIC LAW 94-519 

Senators O'CONNELL and CORMAN offered the follow
ing resolution (Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 136), which 
was read and referred to the Committee on State Govern
ment: 

In the Senate, June 18, 1984. 

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION 
To approve and adopt the Commonwealth Plan of Operation, 

pertaining to the donation and transfer of Federal surplus 
property to and through the Department of General Services, 
which was developed in accordance with section 203U}(4)(A) of 
the Federal Property and Administrative Services Act of 1949, 
as amended by section 1(1) of Public Law 94-519. 
WHEREAS, The General Assembly during the Session of 1965 

passed Act No. 34 which authorized the Department of Property 
and Supplies (now General Services) to: 

". . . enter into any contract with the United States of 
America or any agency thereof, for the acquisition, accep
tance, receipt, warehousing and distribution of surplus prop
erty of the United States of America pursuant to the provi
sions of Act of Congress approved June 30, 1949, c. 288, 63 
Stat. 377, known as the 'Federal Property and Administra
tive Services Act of 1949,' particularly section 203U} and (k}, 
as amended, and the Federal regulations appertaining 
thereto"; and 

WHEREAS, Section 203U}(4)(A) of the Federal Property and 
Administrative Services Act of 1949 was amended on October 17, 
1976 by section 1(1) of Public Law 94-519, to require a legisla
tively-developed plan of operation prior to participation in the 
Federal surplus property donation program; and 

WHEREAS, The act as amended further provided that a tem
porary State plan of operation, approved by the Chief Executive 
Officer of the State, could be filed with the .General Services 
Administration if the State Legislature had not developed a State 
plan within 270 calendar days after October 17, 1976; and 

WHEREAS, The Department of General Services prepared a 
temporary plan of operation, which was published in the Penn
sylvania Bulletin on May 28, 1977 and approved by the Secretary 
of General Services and the Governor on August 30, 1977; and 

WHEREAS, The Secretary of General Services on June 12, 
1984, submitted a permanent State plan of operation pursuant to 
the Federal Property and Administrative Services Act of 1949, as 
amended, for consideration by the General Assembly; and 

WHEREAS, It is the desire of the Commonwealth of Pennsyl
vania to have a permanent plan of operation as contemplated by 
Federal law and the plan developed by the Department of General 
Services should be the permanent plan; therefore be it 

RESOLVED (the House concurring), That the plan of opera
tion developed by the Department of General Services and sub
mitted on June 12, 1984, be adopted and declared by the General 
Assembly as the Commonwealth's permanent plan for the admin
istration of Federal surplus property; and be it further 
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RESOLVED, That in order to comply with section 203G)(4)(A) 
of the Federal Property and Administrative Services Act of 1949, 
as amended by section 1(1) of Public Law 94-519, this resolution 
shall be sent to the Governor and upon his certifying the plan as 
the Commonwealth's permanent plan that the same shall be sub
mitted to the appropriate Federal administrator for approval. 

PETITIONS AND REMONSTRANCES 

Senator BELL. Mr. President, earJier today there was a 
Discharge Resolution presented on the comparable worth 
proposition. I was very glad to hear the Majority Leader state 
that this bill would be referred to a committee for the purpose 
of public hearings because, very frankly, I have made quite a 
few inquiries into this field and I do not quite understand it. I 
would like to be able to attend, although I am not a Member 
of the Committee on Labor and Industry, some of those 
public hearings so I know what it means. Thus far I am com
pletely confused. I will go to certain people for guidance but I 
do not think a Discharge Resolution is the proper approach. 

Senator ANDREZESKI. Mr. President, earlier today 
debate was limited as to the propriety of a Discharge Resolu
tion itself on Senate Bill No. 1182, whose history includes 
introduction in the Committee on Labor and Industry and 
transferred to the Senate Committee on Rules and Executive 
Nominations, and then this Discharge Petition was voted 
down. 

I would like to make a few appropriate comments, not on 
the Discharge Resolution but on comparable worth itself. Mr. 
President, this Discharge Resolution was introduced because, 
for over six months, Senate Bill No. 1182 has sat in commit
tee, whether it be the Committee on Labor and Industry or the 
Committee on Rules and Executive Nominations, without 
action. This Discharge Petition was introduced because I 
wished to ask for consideration of this bill, of the ideas 
encompassed in comparable worth, and that these ideas be 
considered by all Members of the Senate. I request such action 
on one basic principle that we all believe in, and that basic 
principle is to eliminate discrimination in the State of Pennsyl
vania. 

Presently, women in our Commonwealth make on the 
average of sixty-one cents for every dollar a man makes in the 
private sector. Those women on the state payroll are fortunate 
enough to make seventy-two cents for every dollar their male 
counterparts make. In daycare centers, a woman only receives 
forty-three cents on every dollar. 

Mr. President, this is 1984. Discrimination was to have 
been outlawed with the passage of the Civil Rights Act of 
1964. The law in place to end such discrimination was passed 
in 1964, but it lacks the necessary enforcement that Senate Bill 
No. 1182 would help provide. 

Mr. President, to date, twenty states have undertaken job 
evaluation studies to identify pay equity, or as many women 
call it, pay inequity. Minnesota has already enacted compara
ble worth laws within its own Civil Service Agency. The State 
of Washington went so far as to identify discrimination within 
its own ranks and refused to eliminate it, that is until it was 

ordered by the courts to implement a pay equity program for 
its state employees that, in essence, has cost in back wages and 
pay equity wages one billion dollars. 

The Hawaii Legislature recently passed a resolution stating 
the necessity of a study on pay inequity. I think it is about 
time that Pennsylvania takes some steps to resolve the pay 
inequity in our Commonwealth. 

What is comparable worth? Comparable worth is not an 
equalization of pay for women to that of men, it merely places 
the value on the job, irregardless of sex. Comparable worth 
does not mandate a statewide job evaluation so as to take 
every occupation and make it comparable to another. It 
simply insists that individual workplaces throughout the state 
undergo job evaluations for each job in that place of employ
ment. Many workplaces have already done job evaluations 
where they base the skill, effort, responsibility and working 
conditions necessary for that particular job and attach a 
salary for that job irregardless of sex. 

Mr. President, for those who claim pay equity threatens the 
free marketplace and increases costs for the employer, I 
would like to respond that slavery in the 1800's and racial dis
crimination in the 1900's did, too. Yet, it seems that our 
society is a better place after the abolition of slavery and the 
Civil Rights Act, and businesses still prosper, perhaps now 
more than ever. 

Pennsylvania must come into compliance with the Human 
Relations Act of 1955 and end discrimination in this Com
monwealth once and for all. I would like to point out for the 
record two case histories which have set precedents for Penn
sylvania to initiate pay equity law enforcement. 

The first is Gunther v. the County of Washington. In this 
case the ruling found that female prison guards made 70 
percent of what male guards did because they did different 
work. After examining the comparable worth of both situa
tions, the courts ruled they deserved 90 percent of a male 
guard's pay, not 70 percent. 

Another case I would like to point out for the record is the 
IUE Union v. Westinghouse. This ruling demanded a job 
evaluation at the plant. This came about after a manual 
printed at the plant included the statement which said that 
certain jobs are awarded so many points, unless they are filled 
by females. In that case, the total number of points are 
lowered and the salary decreases. 

I would also like to point out that comparable worth, that is 
in Senate Bill No. 1182, prevents the lowering of a male salary 
so as to correct the differential in salary for women. 

Pennsylvania has studied this issue. Other states have 
studied this issue. Pennsylvania has, in effect, an ad hoc com
mittee which has studied for several months the concept .of 
pay equity. This committee consists of the following groups: 
The National Organization of Women, The League of 
Women Voters, AFL-CIO, Steelworkers, Philadelphia Bar 
Association, Working Women of America, PSEA, Nurses 
Association, and others. 

In closing, Mr. President, although there seems to be some 
question as to the whole definition or the exact definition of 
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comparable worth, I do not think that we can stand here as a 
Legislature, stand here as a Senate and ignore this issue. 

REPORT FROM COMMITTEE ON 
RULES AND EXECUTIVE NOMINATIONS 

Senator LOEPER, by unanimous consent, from the Com
mittee on Rules and Executive Nominations, reported the fol
lowing nominations, made by His Excellency, the Governor 
of the Commonwealth, which were read by the Clerk as 
follows: 

MEMBER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA 
CANCER CONTROL, PREVENTION 

AND RESEARCH ADVISORY BOARD 

May 7, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Mary Elizabeth Wright, 
R. D. 4, Lenape and Unionville Roads, West Chester 19380, 
Chester County, Nineteenth Senatorial District, for appointment 
as a member of the Pennsylvania Cancer Control, Prevention and 
Research Advisory Board, to serve for a term of four years and 
until her successor is appointed and qualified, vice Joan Host, 
Tunkhannock, whose term expired. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE COUNCIL OF TRUSTEES OF 
CHEYNEY UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA OF 
THE ST A TE SYSTEM OF HIGHER EDUCATION 

May 15, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 

for the advice and consent of the Senate Audrey S. Pittman, 1227 
South 6lst Street, Philadelphia 19139, Philadelphia County, 
Eighth Senatorial District, for reappointment as a member of the 
Council of Trustees of Cheyney University of Pennsylvania of the 
State System of Higher Education, to serve until the third 
Tuesday of January, 1989, and until her successor is appointed 
and qualified. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE STATE BOARD 
OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS 

May 17, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Kathleen Ann Murray, 
320 Fairview Road, Pittsburgh 15238, Allegheny County, Forty
fourth Senatorial District, for appointment as a member of the 
State Board of Chiropractic Examiners, to serve until November 
17, 1986, and until her successor is appointed and qualified, but 
not longer than six months beyond that period, vice Catherine P. 
Blynn, D.Ed., resigned. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

CONTROLLER, IN AND FOR THE 
COUNTY OF MCKEAN 

May 29, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Joyce Carr, 611 East 
Green Street, Smethport 16749, McKean County, Twenty-fifth 
Senatorial District, for appointment as Controller, in and for the 
County of McKean, to serve until the first Monday of January, 
1986, vice John Edeen, deceased. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA 
FISH COMMISSION 

May 24, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Joan Plumly (At-large), 
313 Runnymede Avenue, Jenkintown 19046, Montgomery 
County, Twelfth Senatorial District, for appointment as a 
member of the Pennsylvania Fish Commission, to serve until the 
second Tuesday of January, 1992, and until her successor is 
appointed and qualified, pursuant to Act 16, 1984. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA 
HISTORICAL AND MUSEUM COMMISSION 

May 7, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Vivian W. Piasecki, Tun
bridge Road, Haverford 19041, Delaware County, Seventeenth 
Senatorial District, for reappointment as a member of the Penn
sylvania Historical and Museum Commission, to serve until the 
third Tuesday of January, 1987, and until her successor shall 
have been appointed and qualified. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA 
HISTORICAL AND MUSEUM COMMISSION 

May 7, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Janet B. Ross, 1830 
Rittenhouse Square, Philadelphia 19041, Philadelphia County, 
Eighth Senatorial District, for reappointment as a member of the 
Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission, to serve until 
the third Tuesday of January, 1987, and until her successor shall 
have been appointed and qualified. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 



2412 LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-SENATE JUNE 18, 

MEMBER OF THE COUNCIL OF TRUSTEES 
OF MILLERSVILLE UNIVERSITY OF 

PENNSYLVANIA OF THE ST ATE SYSTEM 
OF HIGHER EDUCATION 

May 14, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 

for the advice and consent of the Senate Sara C. Gallen, 302 
Hendel Street, Shillington 19607, Berks County, Eleventh Sena
torial District, for appointment as a member of the Council of 
Trustees of Millersville University of Pennsylvania of the State 
System of Higher Education, to serve for three years or for so 
long as she is a full-time_ undergraduate student in attendance at 
the university, whichever period is shorter, vice Michael G. 
Warfel, Quarryville, graduated. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

MEMBER OF THE STATE 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

May 14, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 

for the advice and consent of the Senate Edwin W. Parkinson, 
812 Riverview Road, Lemoyne 17043, Cumberland County, 
Thirty-first Senatorial District, for appointment as a member of 
the State Transportation Commission, to serve until February 7, 
1990, and until his successor shall have been appointed and quali
fied, vice Albert E. Hay, Meyersdale, deceased. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

TREASURER, IN AND FOR THE 
COUNTY OF CHESTER 

May 30, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 

for the advice and consent of the Senate Armand P. Taraschi, 435 
Church Street, Downingtown 19335, Chester County, Nineteenth 
Senatorial District, for appointment as Treasurer, in and for the 
County of Chester, to serve until the first Monday of January, 
1986, vice Stew art Deery, Jr., deceased. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

DISTRICT JUSTICE 

May 30, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 
In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 

for the advice and consent of the Senate Thomas R. Staub, 202 
South Oxford Avenue, McSherrystown 17344, Adams County, 
Thirty-third Senatorial District, for appointment as District 
Justice in and for the County of Adams, Magisterial District 51-
3-06, to serve until the first Monday of January, 1986, vice 
Eugene S. Long, deceased. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

DISTRICT JUSTICE 

June 13, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Fred H. vonWolffradt, 
R. D. 2, Box 239-A, Athens 18810, Bradford County, Twenty
third Senatorial District, for appointment as District Justice in 
and for the Coul}ty of Bradford, Magisterial District 42-3-02, to 
serve until the first Monday of January, 1986, vice Joseph L. 
Y anuzzi, deceased. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

DISTRICT JUSTICE 

June 13, 1984. 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania: 

In conformity with law, I have the honor hereby to nominate 
for the advice and consent of the Senate Michael A. Stewart, 1612 
Briggs Street, Harrisburg 17103, Dauphin County, Fifteenth Sen
atorial District, for appointment as District Justice in and for the 
County of Dauphin, Magisterial District 12-1-04, to serve until 
the first Monday of January, 1986, vice Joseph S. Pinamonti, 
Jr., resigned. 

DICK THORNBURGH. 

NOMINATIONS LAID ON THE TABLE 

Senator LOEPER. Mr. President, I request that the nomi
nations just read by the Clerk be laid on the table. 

The PRESIDENT pro tempore. The nominations will be 
laid on the table. 

ANNOUNCEMENTS BY THE SECRETARY 

The following announcements were read by the Secretary of 
the Senate: 

SENATE OF PENNSYLVANIA 

COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

TUESDAY, JUNE 19, 1984 

9:00 A.M. HOUSE AND SENATE House Minority 

AGRICULTURE AND RURAL Caucus Room, 

AFFAIRS (to consider the Room 418 

problem of Avian Flu in 

Pennsylvania and its effects 

on the poultry industry) 

11:30 A.M. JUDICIARY (to consider Room 461, 

Senate Bills No. 1160, 1417 4th Floor 

and House Bill No. 1776) Conference Rm., 

North Wing 

12:30 P.M. URBAN AFFAIRS AND Room 459, 

HOUSING (reconvening 4th Floor 

of recessed meeting to Conference Rm., 

consider Senate Bills North Wing 

No. 768, 1248 and 1381) 
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1:00 P.M. STATE GOVERNMENT 

(to consider Senate Bill 

No. 1426 and Senate 

Resolution No. 136) 

2:30 P.M. APPROPRIATIONS (to 

consider House Bills 

No. 1181, 2052, 2053, 

2054, 2055, 2056, 2057' 

2058, 2059, 2060, 2061, 

2062, 2063, 2064, 2065, 

2066, 2067' 2068, 2069, 

2070, 2071, 2072, 2073, 

2074, 2075, 2076, 2077, 

2078, 2079, 2080, 2081, 

2082, 2083, 2084, 2085, 

2086, 2087' 2088, 2089' 

2090, 2091, 2092 and 133) 

Room 460, 

4th Floor 

Conference Rm., 

North wing 

Room 461, 

4th Floor 

Conference Rm., 

North Wing 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 20, 1094 

10:00 A.M. Conference Committee 

on Senate Bill No. 6 

11:00 A.M. FINANCE (Public Meeting 

to to undertake review and 

3:00 P.M. investigation of the 

Pennsylvania Lottery Fund 

and its operation) 

Room 459, 

4th Floor 

Conference Rm., 

North Wing 

Room 461, 

4th Floor 

Conference Rm., 

North Wing 

11:30 A.M. AG RI CULTURE AND RURAL Room 459, 

AFFAIRS (to consider 

House Bill No. 1698 

and the adoption of 

the Official Sunset 

Report on the State 

Farm Products Show 

Commission; and other 

matters to come before 

the committee) 

4th Floor 

Conference Rm., 

North Wing 

THURSDAY, JUNE 21, 1984 

9:30 A.M. JUDICIARY (Public Hearing 

on House Bill No. 400) 

2:30 P .M. Independent Regulatory 

Review Commission 

(to consider the following 

regulations: 

I. 195 - Dept. of Health 

10-62 Generic Drug 

Formulary Supplement 

(Commissioner Stafford) 

2. 196 - Dept. of Public 

Welfare 14-243 Decreased 

Limit on Hospital Annual 

Per Diem Rate Increases 

(Commissioner McGinley) 

3. 197 - Dept. of Trans-

Senate Majority 

Caucus Room 

Heritage Rm. A, 

333 Market St. 

portation 18-182 School 

Bus Drivers 

(Commissioner Harbison) 

4. 198 - Public Utility 

Commission 57-35 (L-840100) 

General Provisions Regulation 

(Commissioner Harris) 

TUESDAY, JUNE 26, 1984 

9:00 A.M. STATE GOVERNMENT 

(Public Hearing on 

Senate Bill No. 570) 

Senate Majority 

Caucus Room 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 27, 1984 

11:00 A.M. FINANCE (Public Meeting 

to to undertake review and 

3:00 P.M. investigation of the 

Pennsylvania Lottery Fund 

and its operation) 

Room 461, 

4th Floor 

Conference Rm., 

North Wing 

TUESDAY, JULY 10, 1984 

2:30 P.M. 

2:30 P.M. 

Independent Regulatory 

Review Commission 

Heritage Rm. A, 

333 Market St. 

THURSDAY, JULY 19, 1984 

Independent Regulatory 

Review Commission 

Heritage Rm. A, 

333 Market St., 

ADJOURNMENT 

Senator JUBELIRER. Mr. President, I move that the 
Senate do now adjourn until Tuesday, June 19, 1984, at 1:00 
p.m., Eastern Daylight Saving Time. 

The motion was agreed to. 
The Senate adjourned at 7:55 p.m., Eastern Daylight 

Saving Time. 


